IN THE COQURT OF THE 1 ADDL METROPOLITAN SESSIONS JUDGE:HYDERABAD

DATED THIZ THE 30TH DAY OF ALGUET, 2003

PRESENT:

SKI L.KEDARACHARY. B.gc.LL.B..

I ADDL METROPOLITAN SE3SIONZ JUDGE, -

HYDERABAD.

SESSIONS CABE KO,

on the file of
Addl.Chie +

{(P.R.2.No.&0/02
Uparaded as

[

T tbend

.89 0F 2003

Metrapolitan Magistrate Hyd,
Hyd}

3ri Fadha Frishna Murthy,B.Zom.  LL.M,

1% Metrepclitan Magistralte
Hydarahad

Crime No. & PLEZ.

s,

Name and description of the
Ltocused personis)

13

1.

Lot

5

100

Cr HNo. 45772001

Hagar

2t .Theresa Meria Kattikaran
Did.Joseph, Age: 65 years,

Member .Co-ordinator, Tender Loving
Care Home, Sanath Nagar, Hyderabad

L Howreelu, Age: 50 years, Head
Miztress 2t.Theresa's Girlz Hiah
Schocl . 8t.Theresa's Hospital,
Sapath Nagar. UHyderabad

Hagothu Fojialu, 52 Years,
iy Head Mistress, St.Joseph's
Gazwel, Medak District

hgge

Convent,

Sizter Iunamma, D/0.Bala Reddy,
Age: 4% vearsz, Occ: President,
Provencial Superior,

JMJ . Provencialats, 6-3-20C,
Sumajiaguda. Hyderabad

Smt.P.Vijaya Kumari,
W/O0.R.Chandrasekhar,
Loocountant, TLC . Home,
Mo.212 . H.S.Hills,
Opp: JHTU,

Lge: 42 Yrs,
R/C.Plot
Pragathi nagar.
Kukatpally. Hyderabad

T.oant . WSO Bhasker, Qoo

TLZ . Home,

Savinagzs
R/%.8umitra

1

Joenrdinator,
Hoasanr .

Hyderabad
.oV N . Harasamma . W/0.8itharam, Age:
28 Yearz. Qoo Eecord Asst.,,
TLZ Home, R/0.D-8. E.3.1.8tarff
Juartersz. 2anathnagar, Hyderabad

L.Sangeetha D/O.L.Krishna Kumar,
Avue: 24 vears, Ooe: Record Asst.,
TLY . Homwe . 5-1381, Puthli Bowli, Hyd

P.Latha. ¢luster Co-Ordinator
TLO  Homa, R/0.Z2aniay Nagar.
vrragadda. Hyderabad.

Joosuaound .
Tt Howe
Corabanda.

Cluster Co-ordinator,
FSO0 Habeebh Fathima Naagar,
Hyderabad
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Prosecution conducted by

btccused Defended by

Zffences Charged

Plea of the Accused

Findinga of the Court

FES UL T o

Sri L.Madhu Sekhar.
Addl . Public Prosecutor

Smt.3.Vani. Advocate

UsSec.372. 373, 372 r/w 120-B. 173
riw 120-F. 420. 468, 471 and 341 IPC.

Pleaded not guilty

A.1 to A.3 and A.5 to A.11 are found
guilty of the charge U/8.471 and 420
IPC¢ and they are found not guilty of
the charge u/s 372,373 r/w 120-B.468
and 341 IpPC. A4 is found not guilty
of the charge framed against her.

The accused A.4 135 acquitted U/8.235(1)
Cr.P.C. for all the charges framed
against her. The bail'bonds of the
accused A.4 shall stanmgds cancelled.
The accused A.1 to A.3.and A.5 to A.1l1
alsoc acguitted U/8.235%(1) Cr.P.C. for
the charges U/8.372, 373, 372 r/w 120-B
373 r/w 120-B, 488 and 341 IPC.
However ., the accused A.1 to A.3 and A.9
to A1l are convicted U/8.235(2)
Cr.p.C. for the charges U/8. 471 and
420 1IPC.

A.17 te A.3 and A.% to A.1l1 are
sentenced to undergo 85.I1. for 8ix
months each and also to pay a fine of
Re.1,000/~ each 1/d to suffer 8.1. for
one month each for the offence U/85.471
IFC and further they are sentenced to

undaergs 2.1, for 6 months each and
alse to pay a fine of Rs.1,000/- each
i/ to suffer 3.I. for one month each

for the offence U/8.4206 1IPC. The
sentencea imposed for the offence
U/8.420 IPC shall run concurrently with
the sentence imposed for the offence
U/8.47Y IPC. The remand period if any
undergone by the accused during trial
and enguiry shall be set off U/S.428
Cr.P.C. The bail bonds of the accused
zhall stand¢ cancelled.
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1. The Dy.Superintendent of Police, W.P.C., C.I.D., Hyderabad
filed charge sheet before IX Metropolitan Magistrate,Hyderabad
against Al to‘All for the offences punishable u/ss 420, 468, 471,
341, 363, 372, 373 and 1206-B IPC in Cr.No.457/2001 of §.R.Nagar

P.8.., Hyderabad.

2. The learned magistrate has taken the case on file as PRC
60/2002. The learned Magistrate after appearance of accused and
supplying coples of the documents and after perusal of the
material available con record, duly committed the case to Sessions
Division to take trial of the accused by committal order
dt:3.2.2003 as the offence u/s 372 and 373 IPC are exclusive}y
triable by Court of Sessions. The Hon'ble Metropolitan Sessions
Judge, Hyderabad,after receipt of the PRC,registered the said PRC
as S.C.No0.8%/2003 and he was pleased to made over this-case to

this court for dispesal according to law.

3, On  hearing both sides and on perusing the reEord of
investigation, charges wu/s 372, 373, 372 r/w 120-8, 373 r/w
120-B, 4ﬁ0, 458, 471 and 341 IPC is framed against Al to 'All and
when the_charges framed are read over and explained to them for
which they pleaded not guilty of the charge and claimed to be

tried.

4. Prosecution,in corder to prove its case. examined PWs 1 to 75

and got marked Exs.Pl to P195.

5. The case of the prosecution in brief is that, Al to All are
the members of Tender Loving Care Homel{herein after, will be

called as TLCH}. PW1l,Eshwar Rao, Project Director, UDL.W.D &
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£.W.Agency Hyderabad along with other officials. on 14.6.2001

conducted joint raid on the TLCH, as it has been procuring

child
biolo

child

procu
major
monit
Aganc
did

not

avail
reqis

hem

State

ren from neighbouring Districts. put not through the
gical parents who approached the TLCH te relinguish . their
Yern.

It iz the further case of progecution that. TLCH has been
ring c¢hildren since 1984 with sole purpese of gaiving
ity of the <c¢hildren in inter-country adoption for huge
ory consideration. As per the Tentral Adoption Resources
v 3uldelines {(Herein after will be referred as CARA), TLCH
not place the children for in-country adéption and they did

inform the prospective in-country adoptive parents about the

ability of relinquished children. though, they maintained
ter of prospective in-country adeptive parents to enable
to choosge the children for adoption.

The accused are sendina the children. mostly, te United

g of America by receiving hudae mecnetary consideration. The

amount received for these children are entered into FORA A/c No,

01229

Al

0026 maintained in the South Indian Banlk. Secunderabad vide

Wo.1074 and local account vide S.B.AS2 MNo.19446 of Puniab

National ERank and thoze amountz are alsc entered in the cash hook

maint
Reddy.
amaoun

that

ehcee

thanA Rs

_the

ainad by the institution. The Auaditor, Madusudana
PW4 after inspecting the cash hook. opinsd that, huge
t was diverted asz building fund. Al informed in a reply

they did not maintain a rewister for building fund. Az per

"TAPP guidelines para 4-33. the agency should receive not

dlnq' Es.10,000/~ for processing the documents and not more.

;100/— per day for child towards maintainance charges of

childd Cn perugal of the accountz maintained by TLCH, they

,
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have collected an average amount of Rs.2,22.318/- and Rs.37.183/-
for each child from the adoptive parents of the inter-country and
in-country ad@ption respectively in the name of procesgsina
~harges and building fund ete.  The amount collected by TLCH(AL)
for ~hild as charges iz beyond the limite prescribed by the CARA

quidelineg asz -per para 4-335.

Further case of the prosecution is that. during the course of
investigation, the prosecution collecte. 34 original and 44 xerox
roptles of the;relinquishmant deeds from Al and on veriflcation of
the g2nuineneszs of the original and xerox copies of the
relinguizhment desds, it was found that. names of the biolowical
parent and unwed mothers are not the reszidents of resgpective
villages and tandas az mentioned in the relinguishment documents.
PY¥3 to PW40 and PW49 to PWS2 and P.W.55, P.W.73 géve opinion
after  conducting enqguiries that. the nams of biological parents
menticoned  in the relinquishment deeds were not in existence 1in
Lhe  nogpactive villages. EWe, PYL2, pY2E, PWI9 and PWHT7  has
informzd the investigation agency that, no village or tanda
mentioned in the relinquishment deeds are exizting in the Mandals
or District. PW21, PWE and PW26 have informed the investigation
agency. the persons mentioned in the wrelinguishment deeds are not

in existence.

It i the further case of proszsccultion that. Al to A4 entered
inta conspifacy to fabricate relinguichment deeds. AS te All are
the employeas of TLCH who slaned a5 witnesses on the faks and
fabricated relinguishment deeds oven though biclowical parents
and  unwed mothers named in the relinquizhment deeds were not

in existence. A2 is the Head Mistress of &8t.Theresa's Girls High

2cheol, Sanathnagar, A2 is the Head Mistrezs of Jt.Joseph's
Cenqenf“‘xﬁajwel. Both of them atteszted the relinquishment deeds




-

knowing fully well that biclogical parents were not in existence
and the persons who signed as biological parents are fictitious.
A2, A3 and A5 to All attested relinguizhment deeds at the

mscance of Al and Ad.

It 1is the further case of the prosecution that, as per the

" in case of

CARA Guidelines under Rule 4-21 whﬁéreads as
surrendered child after two months tims for re-consideration, the
placement agents should make all efforts within 45 days to place
the child with Indian parents in the country." TLCH have
commenced the process of transfering the children by adoption
much before the expiry of 60 + 45 days time in a hurry to send
the children i1n inter-country adoption.&‘ln gome cases, the
accused did not even wait till expiry of 64 days to enable the
biclogical parents to reconcile,whethier they want to take back

the child or not.

Further the investigation revealed that, the accused preparad
fake relinqguishment deeds by purchasing the stamp papers
subsequent to the relinquishment deeds of the children.

SO TR TS ST NN T M s ke me e e e e e et e e e e e A e e e e e e e e e o t e At Ak e e n mn e v e - . — e = am -t v = o

Child Date of purchase Date of ERelin Dats of E.In. is ante
name of stamp paper quishment admiggzlon dated for
deeds in PLIH the period
Namrata 23.6.2000 14.5.2000 14.6.2000 12
Himabindu 28.6.2000 11.6.2000 11.6.2000 17
Anusha 23.6.2000 10,2.2000- 14.2.2000 13
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’]It iz also found that, TLCH purchased large number of

f3  ﬁon¥jﬁ&i¢Tal gtamp papers each worth of Rs. 10/~ denomination from

ét@gp,?én@b@#PWGO in the name of TLCH through their employees and

onE
s

get_iﬁﬁgm q;é%dy te fill them up t» their convenience after



procuring c¢hildren from villagez and tandas by paying them a sum
»f  the amount. The acgused fabricatsd relinquishment deeds at
TLOH by mentioning the fIctitious namesz of relinguished parents
and place of residence as per thelr choica.

It is the further case of the prosecution that, TLCH
collected rejection forms aiven by the prospective adoptive
parents from the authority and basing on the rejection forms, the
TLCH applied for no objection certificate from VACA and CARA for
sending the children 1in inter-country adoption. As per the
guidelines 4.12 to 4.18,the responzibility for the authenticity
of the surrender documents would be on the agency i.e. TLCH and
further it is fhe casze of the prosecution that, LW63,Kora Hansi
and PW69 ﬁhve given their female child tc adoption to TLCH and
he was paid EKs.520/- by Al (this is subiect matter of the baby
Janaki) and PW6EE, himself also has given his female child to TLCH

and he was paid Rs.1,100/- by Al.

As per PQ41, LWGQ,Bfkbya Bhukya and PW4Z2 that they have
conducted a study on.relinguishment of babies by poor lambada
parents and fcound that the TLCH and other homez have lured the
poot lambadas  with money. purchased the babiles by engaging the

mediators and most of them were gent for inter-country adoptions
&

instead of placing them in, in-country adoption for monetary
o, &

consideraticon with anafintention to earn easy and huge money,

¥ i

which is nothing but uncawful purposs.

PW6l who ig retired Hon'ble High Court Judge of Punjab and

‘Haryana has visited USA in the vear 1997 and found one of the
e !

adcptive boys is suffeting from mal-nutrition and the foreian

i i

agencies ) were non-coopérative to know the condition of adoptive
«children,

Sheest Ve




H . N . - - . - - -
Therefore, the accused have committed an offence punshable

uss 420, 463, 471, 341, 363, 2720 372 and LIO{BY IPC.

o Arter closure c¢i the prosecution svidence,the accused were
examined wu/s 313 Cr.P.C. with reference to  the incriminating
circumstances appearing against  them in thé _evidence of the
variosus prosecution witnesses. but .thev denied the same and
stated that false cacze hasz been foiszted against them. On behalf
of the defence Exs.Dl to D16 were marked. Al filed her statement
along with some documents pertaining to Adoption of children of

TLCH,

7. - The point that arise for consideration io:

"Whether the prosecution 1is able to prove the guilt of the
aceused  bevond all reasonable doubt for the offences with which

they are charged?"

g. For the purpose of clarity and proper appreciation. the

witnezses are classgified into followina catagoriecs:

The proszecution.relyina upon testimony of official witneszes

PWL,  PWZ. PW45, PW63, PWéd, PWed to speak about the proced

o
L
It

relating adoption, joint inspection 4t:26.4.2001, the violation
of CARA guidelines, violation of G.0.HMs.No.16, discrepancies 1in
the account, violation of not obtaining VACA clearance and the
purpose for which the TLCH was constituted and its authenticity
to give children in adoption.

.

It iz also relving upon the evidence o5f PW2 to PW40, PW49 and

-4
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izte

[ed

PWEY  and . PWES, PW73 to speak about nen os nce of biloloaical

“and it i alse relying upon the evidense of PW4L, D[WdZ,



‘\
PWEl  scorial activists to speak about the 2vils of inter-country

adoption as perceived by them.

It 1is also relying upon the evidence of PW62, DPW44, PW47,
PW.88 and PW.69L§peak about the surrender of children and taking

of thumb impressions on blank stamp papers and accounts.

v

It is also relving upon the evidence of PW43 and PW60 to
speak about purchasing of non judicial stamp papers for TLCH from
them. PWs 67,70 to 74 are the Investigation officers who

conducted the investigatipn in this case.
9. The charge nos.l1 to 4 shall come together for the reason that

one charge is depending upon the proof of other charge and they

inter-linked with each other.

10, The charge framad against Al to A3 1is that, Al to All along

%]

with Al2Z & Al3{who are absconding). on 14.6.2001 at TLCH,
Sanathnagar, Hyderabad sold 300 babiss from the year 1998 to 2001
under the age of 16 years' to in-country adoption and
inter»cduntry adoption as per the admission register maintained
by the accused with intent that the said 300 babies shall at any
age be used for the purpose of prostitution or for any unlawful
and immoral purpose. Thus they committed an offence u/s 372 IPC,
The second charge is that, all the accused bought and gavé thém
inter-couniry adoption with an intention that the said 436 babigs
shall at any age be used for the purpose of prostitution or any
unlavwful and immoral purpose. Thus they committed offence u/s
373 P, The third and fourth charges agailnzst the accused 1is
'tfhat, qu};xthe accused induced biological parents with monetary

- consideration, obtained- children for making easy money and
S :

RS
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. year

" wanted

prepared relinquishment deedsz. admicsicn  traeglstersz. rejection
iormz  knowing to be false with dishonest intenticon.in pursuance
2f  the zaid agreement.to commit the offwnce and  committed  the

cftfence useg 372 and 373 rsw 1Z0-B IPC,

11, It iz theAcase of the prosecuticn that. Al to ALL sold
300 bakiles wunder the 18 vears age from 1998 to iuﬁcountry and .
inter-country adoption with an intent that zaid babies zhall. at
any  ave. ke uged for thes purpeoze of prostitution and  for  any
anloesrfal r mmoral purpos. .

12, 1f that be the case. it ig for the prozeocution Lo prove . the
point o time which iz crucial for determining the culpability of
the accused u/g 372 IPC is the one Qhen sale took place, it is.at
that peint of time. with the intention of the accused.who sold
the minor kabies has to be taken into account. Where a minor iz
9iven for adeption with an intention that her welfare 1is wvery

well  zafeguarded. it cannot be zaid that adoption is  for the

immoral  purpoze. gection 373 provides. buaving and  hiring  and
-~

otherwice  obtained the possession 2fF 4 minor (0 o the purpoge  of

prostitution., It iz an offencs.

13, The progecution.in order to prove the chargez 1 to 4 framed

aglanst the accuszed,relying upon the evidence of PWsl, PW4l and
PW42 and also the documents Ex.Pl, PW4l. PWel,T.H.B.Chalapathi.
Former. Judge ‘of Funbaj & Harvana Hiah Court.who afgc worked ac
Chiz judge, ity Civil Court. Hyderabad and passad sgaveral
orders  of guardianship in the matters of inter-country adoption.

whille he was acting  as a High <ourt Judae ror Punjab & Harvana,

he vizited United States of america toe zoo hiz daughter in  the

1%%7, who was staying in Flourida and during his  stay. he

N

:ﬁgee the condition of the udopted children for whom

1

gquardiand < hdve bean aprointed in the Stiare under the orders of
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L ERIT iy eotne the ke the condition or that boy wag 1n

cathatyc condition,  Sistetr Mattha took Gie To oo vidlaga, A male

oy  was  sent i* schoul,  hut the airl  was  not  gstiing  any

educal Lo, When he wanled Lo have o convevsation wilh Ulsatl oir L,
the adopted parent did not allow thew to speak in Telugua, Bkl

the bov  oand  girl used teo copverss in Bnalish ouly, The by
pnforneed him.  he was workinog i the fafm aftsr scheol hourg and

af b RSN B I the condition i the Phirere: mdlhoy chilsdren  he

surtesbed Thalt the Bumbazgy mast fake 2tepe Lo wmontlor Lhe  living

sotedrtrons of they chiildren cent o dirom {odoa

The e taar oo Uhe budae, aatned g bvary cowipa those Chiee
chpbdyen was that the chitdren who have boesn Uakesn oub ok ST B IR

weeve et peovapar by Created in the toprepoan counbrbes,

ber bhe crosg-oexaminat 1on he deposest that be does pot knose bl

tamily backaround of the Jhawdrappa w1t whoem he met in U8R and

Jhsb oy it e ddad not arant auatdiansbhog for0 Phe gaid boy  nos
t by, b
) oo e b hesld ot et wvtderncs o vviel Loo1n Lhe nalube

i opintou. HWe did not o say -;mgt..hinw abont Phie chilldren who were

HLVen in bnbwr ~A.".)UIIL‘I,‘/_ adoption by CTLOH o0 Any  wne of the

aueused . Kyl Lf hie evidence 3z Laken a8 acvepted Lo be  true,

O cannot be gaid that, the children especially a11)  childreun,
]

who  are orven in An-country adoplion being used for prostibtulrien

o gl e dmmoral purpose.,

»
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produce those reports referred to in Ex.P178. There 1is no
reasonable explanation forthcoming as to why the prosecution
failed to produce reports referred to Ex.P178. The reason for
the prosecution probably,for not filing those reports could be
that if they are produced, they would speak against the
prosecution. in that way, non filing-bf those reports referred
to Ex.P178. An adverse inference can be drawn against the

prosecution.

16. The prosecution examined PW41, Geeta Rama Swamy, publisher
in Hyderabad Book Trust, Mehdipatnam stated that she published a
book and as per the request of UNICEF,she went round to Medak,
Mahaboobnagar, Nalgonda, R.R.Distf and South Telangana to study
the relinquishment of girl children of Lambadas. She enquired
about 10000 people by appointing agents. On enqguiry.,it revealed
that most of the biological parents are induced by the agents to
give up their children and there are some instances where people
forcibly,taken up by the agents and they enquired also agents as
to why they were taking children forcibly and as tQ what purpose
they have taken the children. £he came to know from the persons
to whom she enquired that the Western couples are paying lot of

money for inter-country adoption.

In the cross-egamination she admitted that, she visited TLCH
several times. She did not see the records, other documents
relating to the children staying in TLCH and Ex.D12 1is the
statement issued by UNICEF as regards disowning her view in
regpect of inter-country adoption and she is not in a position to

saypgthg:pg@gt number cf the children given for adoption to TLCH

-

R

ﬁfgréﬁ;fﬁﬁéf téﬁﬁqs. She also interacted some biological parents
ﬂ'éurjnélfﬁé?}fégzigy and the biological parents who gave their
‘;éhil&rédffféri;aa$pti0n were in existence. ExX.P41 is the book

. A
oA ‘



titled as "A Commuﬁity Besieged" giving the details of the
relinquishment of bébies from the Lambada families and condition

of the binlogical parentsz.as to why they arz giving and selling

their children tc homes and other agencies.

17. Pw42,Smt:Jamuna. a social worker, according to her that PwW4l
made a survé& about Lambada communities and also gathered
A

particulars of tﬁe parents who gave the children for adoption and
also social a&;%gities of Lambadies. According to her 32
children belongi;gyto Lambada community w»re sold for the purposs

of giving the children for inter-country Adoption. She has not
stated anything against the TLCH in her 161 <CrpPC statement
reczerded by the police and she has alsc not stated in  her
statement regarding the documents verified by her and also

adoption documents.

18, So, from the evidence of PW41l and PW42 it came to light,
general allegations relating to surrender of children Dby the
biological pérents,hava been stated by them. Their svidence 1is
of 4general in nature. They did not speak‘anything against TLCH
and thers 13 no specific allegations relating to surrender of
particular ch}ld with particular bioclogical parenﬁs against the
accused. PWwd4l claimed to have conducted enquiries with three
investigators in Lambada thandas deoes ncot in any way improve the
case of the prosecution, since the contentz of that book are not
concluszive evidence of the matter, it cannot be treaﬁed‘ as
evidence within the meaning of section 3 of Evidence Act. Except
few cbservations the other contents have been written,what all
she ’haargw from the persons. So, there 1is no incriminating
w;ﬁatqfiﬁi:fgfgm the evidence.of PW41 and PW42 pointing that this
'*ab¢q$édﬁ;h§dgzé;ocured children and gawve them inter-country
adopfioﬁ withgéan intention that the babies zhall at any age bhe

E USéd,[forytheggﬁrpose of prostitution or any unlawful or immoral



purposze, There iz practically no evidence to show that. the
children were being given in inter-country Adoption with the
intention that they shall be used for prostitution or any other

immoral purpose.

16, When the prosecution failed %o prove that, <hildren have
Ireen received by the accuzed with an iﬁtention that they szhall be
used for prostitution or any other immoral purpose at the time of
yiving c¢hildren for inter-country adoption, the question of
cengpiracy amona the accused u/s 120-B also is not ailracted.
Hence, the prosecution failed te prove the charges 1 to 4 agalnst

Al to All.

coming to chavde no. s, Al to &1L forqed relingquishment

-

deads . admission Ireqimtura, toiection forms ote,., AZ attested
relinguishment deeds of Oliviya. Jyothika., Sharanya. Gaeatha,
Tharun, Pravalika, Reha, Sukanya, bucghya, Marina, Aradhana,
Evelyau, Diya, Sindhuia, Kyla, “haya, Sricharitha and Sucharitha,
Ligsa, ERicha. Mia, Princy, 2ridevi, Priyamvada, ¢Ganga, Aleena
Kiranmayee. Shreya, Bloosum. Bijili. Rajeevini, Anocop, Adithi,
Amelia, Poornima, NWanditha, Maniusha. A3 attested relinguishmunt
deeds of Anfal, fanjana, Nancy, Udrutha, Lavanya. Scfia, Viswmava,
Satich. Haszeena., Mydhili, Sugunai, Jezsy. :rikﬂl:i Sitharu,
Shreva. A5 signed 25 a witnegs on fabriocated relinguizshment degd

of Jezsy. A¢ and A7 signed as witneszzes on relinguishment dead

of Mydhil1i. A2 gigned as a witnessz on relinquishment deedg of
Udrutha, Lavanvya, Anfal, AY  silgned as a witness o

‘relinqusihment deeds of Mydhili, Haseena, Suguna, ALO signed as

~a,. witpess on the relinquishment deedz of Vismaya. 3itara. All

3

fiﬂsiQngd'wag a witness on relinquishment desd of Satish by

ki

'_mentioningf;fictitious names #ewes and places of relinquished

parents/placdes of residence of the accused choice intercling that

1t ,shalihbéﬁsed tor the purpose of cheating, after procuring the

RN
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children frem Tandas/Villages hy paying them a sum of amount,
prepared fake relinquishment deeds bv purchasing stamp DpapSrs
subseguent to relingquishment 1n rezpect of. babies Namratha,
Himabindu ahd Anusha and also bsiny on the fake rejection form of
Prabhakar Rac and Eshwari Bai of Kurnool Dbistrict applied for NOC
from VACA & CARA and that all the accused committed an  offence
u/s 488 1PC..

2 o pﬂ@ve the charae fhe proseodgtion  relying upon  the
v
ovidence of PW3 o PW4O. PW4AS to PWSY and PWed and PW.T73 to zpeak
about the non existence of biolowival parents named in  the
rc—:-lirv:juiahmentv deeds in their wespective villages. PW63, PWe7,
PYW74  to speak about the relinquishment deeds. PW43, PW60, PWE7
toe speak abhout the stamp papers sold Lo the perscons belongilng to
TLoH  and they also relied upon the dncumentary evidence of Ex.P3
to 40, Ex.P&606 to P70, PWS87. PW8& which are non existence
zertificates. Ex.P71, PW74, PWS4 fellnquishment deeds which are
individually marked as Ex.PS8% to D185 and Ex.P40 to 43 extra:t.of

registors maintained by the stamp vendorzs and  BExVP76 Lo BSL

roiection letters of Prabhalkar Rao and gshwari Bai.
22 The <case of the progecution iz that, Al to All procur=d the

children through their henchmen, prepared fabricated deeds in the
nane of non existing biological parents. attested them and gianed
az witnesses and thereby committed an offence of forgery for the
purposze of having wrongful gain for themselvez and wrongtful loss

oo the Jovernment.

b

G

v 15 the further «cage of the progecution that., the
relinguishment deeds BEx.P71 and P74, PWE4 which are individually
'.marked,as;ﬂx.PPD to PSS are thoe doeeds pertainine to the children

in TLCH and‘ﬁn investigation it was revealed that, the biological

»

Pt s



parents named in the said surrender deeds were not in existence
and  that some places mentioned i1n the deeds are also not  1n
gxistence and therefore. those surrendered deeds have Leen

fabrivated Ly the accused.

24, The prosecution in support of Lbvs caﬁf, had z2xamined PyWs 3
too Ao, PWYEE, PYWER and Fwed who u;e crvicdlals of the Revaenus
Coopear tment 7Sram PanchayvatMunioiparity and other social workers
whoe  made  enguiries  about the hiclogical parents named in the
relinquishment deeds in thelr respective villages and <cane  to
knoew that the biclogical parentsz named In  the relinguishment
desdzs were not in exiﬁteﬂce in thoge villages and  accordingly
they have lzsued non existing veporis. PW67 to PW73  who are
Investigation 2ificers working in the JIl Department investigated
the  case  and  collected the materialue  during the courze of
investigsation and  thelr investioatlion | diseclozes  that the
ralinguishment deeds Ex.P8Y (o P15%% were fabricated basing on the

non exlatence cervificates lssued Ly Lhe wfficials of revenuws.

25, 1t 13 the further case of the prosecution that the
relinguishment deeds were handed over by Al to PW67 under
covering  letter .Ex.P85. A2 and A3 have attested the fabricated

surrendered deeds and A5 to ALl sluned az witnesses in them,

26, In order to prove the chavas against the accuzed u/s 468
I8¢ the prosecutisn  has to mrtablirah thiat EBxsg. P71, P74, P34
Cthey are individually marked as Ex.DS9 bte 41%% and FL66 to PLTE)
are  the original xerox copizs of relinguishment deeds in regpect
of the children available in TLCH. Secondlvy the sigrnatures and
thﬁmb'kimpressions of the biological parents are toraad. Thirdly
‘ththﬁhe ééid relinguishment deeds were fabricated in the name of
non éii%t}@ﬁ biological parents and thay are not rezident of the

S »
s A

oy .



-17-

villages mentioned in the relinquishment deeds and fourthly that
the accused no.2. 3. 5 to Ll have aot Knowledge about the forging

and fabrication of those dseds and that they are the parties to

the agreement to commit to such forgery and fabrication.

»
27. PW67  M.5riramulu, Inspector of Police. CID, City Zone
testifiéﬂ in his evidence that on 17.,7.2001 as per the orders of
Addl:DG?i. CID, A.P., Hyderakad, he took up this case for further
lnvestiggtjon from 8.1. of. Police Prasada Rao,PW47 and

L
thereaf@gf. he visited the TLCH on 9.8.2001L and gave written
requlsition to ths Chief Co-ordinator{(Al) teo furnish the records,
Chan the “hief Co*ordinator handsd over 34 criginal
relinguishment deeds and and alse 44 xerox copliez of the
relinguishment deeds under covering letizr . Ex.P85. While Qanding

2ver the photo stat copies of the relinguishment deeds, she i.e.

Chief Co-ordinator informed that the originals of photo stat

coples were filed in Family Court, Secunderabad. Ex.P82 is the

NI AN

lizt of relinguishment desds partain to the children available in

~ |
TLTH. Ex.P87 is the ancother list of children pertaining to TLCH |

a2 oon v, %, 2001, Ex.P71 are the 32 relinguishment deeds and ExX. P74
1z the two original relinguishment dozds handed over to him by
the Jhief Co-ordinater of TLOH. Ex.P24 are the photo stat copies
of the relinguishment deeds and Ex.PES is the covering letter
signed by Al ag a Chief Co-ordinator of TLCH at  the time of
handing over of Ex.P71, P74 and P.24. Thereafter, recording the
statement of PW2, PW&E3 and PW64. he handed over the investigation

tc¢ Ahmed Khian, Ingpecter. of Pclice on 4.1.2002 who is examined as

- R0,

22, PW70.Ahmed Fhan, Tnopector of Police, CID, City Zone
testified  in his evidence that on 17.1.2002 he took up

1

jd

ceashlaqt 1on in thiz oasoe pear tha ingtructions of



Add) . DGP,CID. Thereafter. he handed over the investigation to
PW72  atter recording tha ztarementx of PW7 ., PWS, FW4d . VPWSDI, PWs
10 to 14 and «collected Ex.P7 to PLS  and handed ovelr  the

statemants to Manohar Rao . DSp.Jlil . EW72.

20 PW75% ,.Manchar Fac. depcosed in hig evidence that he took up
inveztigation from PWE7 and verified the investigation dons by
him &nd  AddL.DGP diracted PWz70, 71 and 72 and other staff
mambars  to assist him in this case for further investigation and

he received 34 coriginal and 4% xerox copie of relinguishment

[$2]

deeds from PW67. Then he gave 9 original and 12 xerox copies of
relinguishment dzeds te PW70 to trace out the biological parents
D ther babiss namesd in the relinauishpent deeds by visiting their
regpeciive placeg and also instructed him te trace out the
witnesses who attested those documents. The said oviginal

relinguishinent  deeds are marked as Wx.P89 to

v

97. The 12 xerox

coplas are marked as Ex.PY98 to P1OL,

Ez.P.29 is the original relinquishment deed of unwedded mother

namely Chukani.

Ex.F. 20 3¢ fthe oriainal vrelinguighient deed in respect of

biclegical parents namely Baliva and liis wife Mazru.

¢ v
Je
. |.
gx.P.91 i1g the oriwginal relinguishment deed in -récpcct of
'y ’.

.

ogieal parenty namely Jagaanna & his wife Sridevi.. -

t-/v‘
-
Q
s
=)

Ex.P.92 is the original relinquishment deed in _espect of

M“b¢q\ ogical parsnts namely Laxmaiah & his wife Famala.

=
o
(]
]

45 the original relinguishmont dasd  in  respect of

unwedded mother namely Padma.




[y

v .¢.94 12 the arieinal ralinguisiment Jdeed in  respect

bioloagical parents nawmely Toya & hig wife Devi.

Ex.P.9% 1s the origigal relinquishment daed in respect

biclogical parents namely Potaian & nis wife Mayoni.

Hi.f S is the oriainal  relipguishent  deed in raapsct

hiovlogical parents namely Kazrasekhar and his wife Bhasyalawmni.

Bx.FP.97 1z the original relingaighment  deed in respeact

bioloaical parents namely Ramulu aved hie wife Hhanta,

BX.F.35% 13 the xorox copy of relinguishment dewd in respect

Drebeutoal patents pameldy famulite oand hie wife Bud il

of

of

of

of

Ex P89 13 the xerox wopy of the rellogarshment desd) ln rogspect

S pae L8y cal pavents nawsly Balliaanh oant tig wife Jowril.
i o iul is the asicn wopy oo the retrpauizbuesnt doead in resy

i bsboaarcal parsnts nawely Chandu and hio wife Somila.

et bDrolouscal parents namely Krishna and hig wife Ruptivya.

e b

Ex.P. 101 is& the zerox copy of the relingquishment deed in rsspect

Lx. .l 102 13 the xercx copy of the relinguishment dead in respect

or bicloglcal parentsd namealy Yicuparhi and his wife Beshi.

K. 0,103 18 the Xerox copy of the relingumshment dead in vaspsct

of bioloyical parents namely Tharia amd his wife Fasani.

ix.P.104 i3 the xerox copy of the relingquishment desd in respect

of bielﬁgical parents namely Balya and his wife Yellamma.

At



Ex . P, 105 13 Lhe xerox copy of the

oF biological parents pamely Foashata anl hag wife

Bao D 10 1g

the zerox copy of the telingquizhment

SEounweddes- mobther nanaly Moor:.

ORI S T R im vthe revex copy of the rel nepad shieent

ot unvieddes nother namely Bather.

R o BLoLla8 i: the zevos oopy o of the relinguilchment

oI bt losreal parents: namely foh 3ol hhe wiie

PR s

Fr. P 109 1z the xerox copy of the relinguishment

CE o unweddet molher npamely Srilathsz.

PR73 1z also handed over 7 2riginal reliogulshoent deeds
Saeton woples of Lhe rel dnepis shent doosds o PWTL

RIEGLTE ik ing hiw L. St B FE VS PR TR

Cebanpicslent Jdesds and tgwe s owan e bioolosareal

dtlestors ol those decumenlo.,

the  orilatnal  relingurshment desd  in

rlologleal parents namely Pantil o hiz wifse Meela.

Ex. b L1l iz the oiglnal relinguishiesnt  desd  in

biclosical parentzs namely Ravi and o wits dharasda.

B P 102 Ly the orpiarnal tedioyguss

et b doazd

—
-

—
y

woddase mother namely Haddlq.

Ex;P,ll3uHis the original relingqulzshment dead in

biclogivaliparents namely Laskar and hig wife Bikky.

salinaulshment deaed

dead in

deed in

Gezezd 1N

deed in

in reopest

Laxhit .

alona

o omentioned  an

raspoect

razspact

and

With

rhe

and
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Ex.P.114 is the original relinquishment deed 1in respect of

bioloyical parents namely Suriyva and his wife Soorthi.

EX.P.115 is the original relinguishment deed 1in respect of

unwedde&-motpér name®y&Fanaki of Almaspuram, Karimnagar.

Ex.P.116 1ig the . oiginal relinquishment deed in respect of

biologocal parents namely Aarya and his wife Laxmi of Nirmal.

Ex.P.117 is the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed in respect

unweddedmother namely Sarala of Balanagar.

EX.P.118 1is the Xxerox copy of the relinquishment deed in respect
of biological parents namely Hari and his wife Zamka of B.N.Reddy

Colony, R.R.Dist.;j

—

Ex.P.119 is‘the x%fokjcopy of the relinquishment deed in respect
A

of biological pafénEén namely Balaiah and his wife Sumati of
LI

Saidabad, Hyderabad. i%

He also handed over 11 original relinquishment deeds and 18
xerox copiles of relinquishment deeds to PW72 to trace out the

biological parents and the attestors of those documents.

Ex.P.120 1is the original relinquishment deed in respect of

biological parnets namgly Gopa and his wife Sakhi of Gandhinagar,

Nalgonda. 0'?&;’

] . » l. v . +
Ex.P.121 1is +the original relinquishiment deed 1in respect of
’hioidg;ca; . parents namely Ramu and his wife vali  of

Samsthanné;ayanapuram, Choutuppal, Nalgonda.

i
!

T I A W T
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Ex.P.122 iz the oviginal relinquishmant deed in respeat of

2

biological parsnts namely Laxman and his wife Lazmi of Boragunds
Thanda of Mirvalguda, Nalaonda.

Ex.P.14% 13 the c¢riginal relinguicshment deed in  respect ot
biological parents pamely Muniya amd hiz wife Munika of Radgadapa

Thanda, Mivyalaguda.

Ex.P.124 is the criginal 1elinguistment deed in  regpect of
bivlogical parcutg namely Dakya and his wife Summu oif Jainigudem,

Gurran Fahad Mandal, Nalgonda.
Ex.P.125% is the original  relipguazbmanlt deesd  ln redpect of
unweddws— nother pamely Thall oi <handanapalll, Devarakonda,

Nalgonda.

Ex.P.120 1z the oviginal relinistwent dged 1o yaspect o

i

biologicval parente namely Ladmaiah and his wife Homall of
Chandanpalli,

Ex.P.127 1z the original relinguishnent Jdased  in ragpect  of
biological parants namely  Rakyu o oamd Wis  wife fawalil wi

Kurrathnanda, Sagyar.

Ex.P 128 13 the original relipnguishment dsed in  respect of

unweddeda mother namely Shanthi of Suryapet.

x.P.129 13 the originsl relinguishwent deed in regpect of
Ylogical parents namely Dharma and hiz  wife 8Sulccehena of

Cyrakanda .

'ijgohg the oviginal relinguishsent deed in respect of

Adagﬂparents namely Mariya and his wife Kamall of Sagar.



ey

Ex.P.131 is the xerox copy of the relinguishment deed in respect

of biological parents namely Panthula and his wife

Mallepally;

Ex.P.132 is the xerox copy of the relinguishment dsed

Mangi of

in respect

of bioloagical parents namely Yreenu and hisz wife Chinni of Kangal

of Chandampet Mandal.

Ex.P.133 1s the xerox copy of the relinguizhment deed

in respect

of biclegical parents namely Bhasker and his wife Heerabai of

“handampet.

Ex.P.134 1is theliarbx}copy »f the relinguishment deed
— 3 ’
of bicloaical 'paxaqgf' namely Kasna and hiaz wife

Miryalaguda.

L ELLI2% is the xerox copy of the relinguishment desd

[
&3
I

of unweddss nother namely Baiil of Nagarjunfa Jauar.
- i

Ex.P.136 1s the xerox copy of the relinquishmant deed

of biological parents namely Chandru and his wife

Mirvalguda.

Ex.P.137 1s the xerox copy of the relinguishmant deed

of biclogical parents namely Kana and hiz wif=

“hillapuram. ,

L%

Ex.P.138 i

[#

P

st R

1’ parents namely Bicha and his wife Bodi.

in raspect

Shanti of

in respect

in respect

Kaika of

in respect

Hamsi of

the xgrox copy of the relinguishment desd in respect

- of biological parernts namely Bandari and his wife Komali.
3 S 3

the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed -in respect

e P . ey e
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Ex.P.140 1is the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed in respect

of biological parents namely Venkatesh and his wife Swetha.

Ex.P.141 is the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed in respect

of biological parents namely Mani and his wife Palu.

Ex.P.142 is the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed in respect

of biological parents Saida and his wife Bujji.

Ex.P.143 is the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed in respect

of biological parents namely Sangra and his wife Shanti.

Ex.P.144 1is the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed in respect

of biological parents namély Zakya and his wife 8Soni of Karthala.

Ex.P.145 1is the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed in respect

of biological parents namely Ramulu and his wife Sona of

Marrikunda Tanda of Tadepalli.

Ex.P.146 1is the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed in respect
of biological parents namely Damala and his wife Jamsi of

Marredpalli Thanda of Chintapalli.

Ex.P.147 1is the original relinquishment deed in respect of

biological parents namely Patula and his wife Toji.

Ex.P.148 1is the xerox copy of the relinguishment deed in respect
,,Qi biological parents namely Nanavath Badraiah and his _wife
‘Somali.

[,Ex P 149 ;s the Xerox copy of the rellnqu1shment deed in respect

of unwedda&-mother namely Kamalamma of Baby Bijili.

,_y;!; '



Ex.P.15G- is the original relinguishment deed in respect of
(¥ )
bicleoaical parents namsly Seenu and bhig wife Rangamma of Baby

Tanisha.

Ex.P.151 iz the woriginal relinquishment deed 1in respect of

unwadided mother namely Viiaya of Baby Divya.

BEx.P.152 i1s the original relinquishmant deed in respect of

unwaddasF mother namely Chenchu Laxml.

Bx . B, 1593 iz the xerox copy of the ralinguishment deed in regpect

. : — . .
of unwedded mothar namely Bhanu of baby Hazina.

Ex.P.1%4 -1s the original relinguighment deed in respect of

unwedded mother namely Varalaxml of baby Evelyni.

Ex.P.159% is the xerox copy of the relinguizhment deed in respact
of  biclogical parents namaly Gupia and his wife Chava of baby

Mavtha.

a0, PW3 . A.Pullam Raju, Asst. Panchayat Secretarvy, Sundipenta,
Arisailam issued Ex.P3 ceartificata stating that Dbiological
parents Nnamely Nanavath Badraialh and hig wife N.8omali of baby
Anioop f/o.Sxisailam named 1un the xerox copy of 7relinqQuishment

deed ,EX.PL4E ars not in exiztencs,

Pﬁé{Nanavath _Pullam‘ Naik, Agriculturist stated that,
biolugicé& rarents © namely Patula and his wife Dodji of bahy
Aétadhana r/0. Hdétinapuram, Kurnool Listrict named in  the

. ‘e
onigiﬂal zelinquishméht dowd . FBx,PL47 are not in existence.,
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PW5,K.Guru Murthy,Panchayat Secretary, Kalva Village,
Orvakallu Mandal, Kurnool Dist., issued Ex.P4 certificate stating
that, biological parents namely Patula and his wife Dodji of baby
Aaradhana r/o.Hastinapuram, Kurnool Dist., named in the original
relinquishment deed,Ex.P147 are not in existence.

PW6,N.Madhava Rao,Muncipal Corporator of 42 ward, Guntur
Municipal Corporation issued Ex.P5 certificate stating that,
unwedde§ mother namely Vijaya of baby Divya r/o.Bandla Bazar,
Guntur named in the original relinguishment deed,Ex.P151 is not

in existence.

PW?,A.Raghupafhi, social worker, Nilam Rajashekar Reddy
Nagar, Saidabad, Hyderabad stated that, biological parents namely
Ramulu and his wife Shanta of babies Sricharita and Sucharita
r/o.8aildabad, Hyderabad named in the original relinquishment

deed ,Ex.PS7 are not in existence.

PW8,B.R.Meena,I.A.S., District Collector, Krishna District
issued Ex.P6 certificate stating that, biological parents namely
Seenu and his wife Rangamma of baby Tanisha r/o.Erapalamma Tanda,
Vijayawada named in the original relinquishment deed,Ex.P150 are

not in existence.

PW9,Md.Akbar Khan, Electrician cum social workar, Golconda,
Hyderabad stated that, bioclogical parents namely Ragaiah and his
wife Laxmi of baby Satish r/o.Golconda, Hyderabad named in the

xerox copy of relinquishment deed,Ex.P108 are not in existence.

: PQ}QJA.Yadaiah, Mandal Development Officer, Mahaboob Nagar

N

;Diétri¢t H}issued certificate,Ex.P7 stating that, biological

\,

' pafeﬁts*}ﬁamély Kaaliya and his wife Masru of baby Richa named in
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Fanchayat Becratary [ issued perclificate , Bx.P3  stating that
biological parents namely Lakshmaiab and hig wife Kamala of baby
e

. . 3.
Princy named in the dﬁ
. .

P}

T axistanas. Panchayat Zeorebaty asoned certificate, BEx.P9
¥

B

ginal relinguishment deed Ex.PY92 are not

ctating  that uwnwedded mothor namely Poadma of babky Fa lvani nawed
i the origiuél rcliu?uiahmant dw@d:Eh.Pﬂﬂ i nob Ln exigtenue.
Panchavat Secrebary taausd cerbiticalbe, BEx. P10 staling that
brological  parents namely Gowei and her husband Mallaiah af baby
Te tyan vewsd b0 Plie hwegox Copey oo ve Ligegirvabineand dvﬁd,ﬁk.?ﬁ? AL e
not  in extstencs. Panchayat Facrotary e uerificapa,Ex.Pll
clatiny  bLhat. bivi;xﬁunl teatents namely JChandu and his o mother
somaly b baby Sofis nomed in Lhe cerox copy of relinquishument
Qo VB L RAGO gtatiug that  the  village ix not  in existence.
Panchayat  Secretarvy  LEsued coertificate Poopls ztating  that,
Fioleaical  parents namely Tivupathi and his wife Bichi of  baby
ridevi namaed  in the xeorosx copy 2 roiinguishment  deed fx. FLOC

stavine that the village 13 nobt an calstence,

i
FWI1.P.Java Frakazh.betd MBEO, Kalwakurthy, Mahaboob dagar ;

List., dsxuad Ex. PLY cortificate stating that, biological parents
bamoly Krisbna and his  wite uupQJi ot baly Friyamvada
oo Fatvakurthy named 1n the eron copy ol relingulshment

dwend  wn DR Kasalt T ant her hinsi:aed Yharta  of  baby Alweena

R S

1 taa by named  sn Lhe ruton Tapy o of relinguistment

-

deed Bx . P10U3; Romali - and her busband Bandasi of baby  Manjuzha

b
"

Lo Paalamuru named in the Aeran copy of relingquistmeant

deed , Ex. P138 ate nobl in existence.

. PW12 ,Md. Jahangir Ali,MRC, Achampet . #ahaboob Nagar Dist.,"
. 3%fi§3qu‘ £x.P14  certiticate ztating that. unwedded mothexr namely

1

"ffﬁﬁpk&l; “of baby Lavanya r/o.Eethapalli Tanda,Achampeta namad  in

= ;
i - relinguishment doeed £31,P59; bilological parentsg :
Cmzeeks  Jridevi and her husband Jagamrma of baby Mia r/o.Achampet f



Aanesd  in rhe ariginal velingunisimant et By B0 Buaggl and her

busband  Gamulu o

£ haby Gancaa r/o.Banaaduntiapst, Achampet npamed
in the seror copy ol relinguishment deed , Ex.P%E; Yellawma and
her husband Balia of bably Shakthi /o Achampelt npansd in the zsrox

copy of relinquishment deed, EX. V184 rre not in existenca.

FW13.2. Raa, MEC, Nagarkurnoo!l,  Mababoob Nagar Dist., issued
Ex.P1% wcertificats stating that. biclesical parents namely Devi

and hisr huzband Tova of baby Lizsa /o dagarkurnceol named in the

1y

sriginal yelinguishment dead Bx . P34 are not in existence.

CWi4.8. Satvanarayana MEDY, Naraganagaeco, MWahaboob Hagar pist.,
Lagwned neftificate,Ex.Plﬁ stating that, bhielegical parsnfz. namaly
Maatoo  and heo asband Raliva of baby Richa r/o . Michwiandli named
in  ths oviwinal relinguishment deed,Ex.P9¢ are not in existence.
He also statsd that, Gowali and her hushand Chandu of baby Sofia
/o Thomas  Peter chitnagutta Thanda namedl in the xerox -opy of
ved Lagquighmant daed,Ex.Piwﬁ the willags 123 noat in @xiﬁténce,
gichu  and hzr husband Tirupathl of haby Sridevi  r/o.Nakagundy
named in Lhe xerox copy of relinqatistoaent dooed  Bx. 01002 ars not in

sxnistenve,

1

v

PWiS.,

bl

ndacshan Rao MRO Adilabad izsuad certificate, Ex.P17

’ou

.

stuting That, biclodgical parentz namelv Lazhka and his wife Bikku
2f  baby Jyothika r/o.Ashok Nagar, Rdilabad named in the original

ro}inguishwent Jdeed,Ex. P1i5 are not in axistencs,

PWie , Md. Faroog A1 . Municipal Tommwicgioner,Adilabad  Town
tryued cvartificate  Ex. P10 statiov thal. hislooical parents namaly
wife Bikku of gaby  Jyothiika rv/o.Ashok Haaar,

in the orviginal velinguizhwent deed, Ex.P113 are
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PW17,Rathod Shivalal Naik, Sub-Treasury Officer, Adilabad
stated that, biological parents namely Lashka and his wife Bikku
of baby Jyothika R/o.Ashok Nagar,Adilabad named in the original

relinquishment deed,Ex.P113 are not in existence.

PWi8,Narsingh Rao,MRO,Nirmal,Adilabad issued certificate
Ex.P19 stating that, biological parents namely Hariya- and his
wife Laxmi of baby Oliviya r/o.Nirmal., Adilabad Dist., named in

the original relinquishment deed,BEx.P116 are not in existence.

PW19,A.Aziz Municipal Commissioner, Nirmal issued
certificate, Ex.P20 stating that, biological parents namely
Hariya and his wife Laxmi of baby Oliviya r/o.Nirmal named in the

original relinguishment deed,ExX.P116 are not in existence.

PW20,8.Venkateshwarlu, Executive Director, B.C. Corporation,
Khammam issued certificate,Ex.P21 stating that, biological
parents mnamely Suriya and his wife 8Sruthi of baby Marina

r/o.Khammam named in the original relinguishment deed, Ex.P114

are not in existence.

PW21 ,M.Prasad, Panchayat Secrstary. Pedda Kakani, Guntur
Dist., 1issued certificate,Ex.P22 stating that, unwedded mother
namely Chenchu Laxmi of baby S8indhuija r/o.Kakani, Guntur, named

in the original relinquishment deed,Ex.P152 is not in existence.

PW22,D.Ram .8ingh,Fruit Vendor, Khammam Town in his
=tatement ,Ex.P23 stated that. biological parents namely Suriya

and his wife 8ruthi of baby Marina r/o.Khammam nhamed in the

- oviginal relinquishment deed,Ex.P114 are not in existence.
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PW23,8d . 3uiauddin MR . Yellaveddypat {Araumhagar Iriat,,
issusd certificate,Bx.P24 stating that, unweddsd mother namely
Janaki of baby Dhusya t/o.¥arimnagar named 1in  the original

relinguishment deed , Ex.P11l5% ix not in sxistence.

PW24 .0 . Prakash ,MRO.Nakervekal . Nalaonda Dist,, izssued Ex.P25
certificate stating that. biological parenls namaly Sopa and his
wife Sakli of baby deeta v o.dandhinagaram. Halgonda named in the

obigitnal relingquishment deed By PL2O ara not in sxistsence.

PW26, V. Satyanarayana Muncipal Counsil@r. 10th ward, Nalgonda
was enquired about the bicological parents namsly Gopal  and

another. e

‘szé.B‘Eala Krishna,RPO. Khammar, now Guntur Town issued
cortificate . Bx. P26 stating that . unwadded mather namely Rhanu of
baby Haseena v/o Suntuar named in ths gevox copy‘of relinguishment
daed , BEx.F153; unwedded mother namelv Varalazmi of haby Evelyn
rfo.suntur named in the original relinguishmant dead Ex.P154 are

not in existence,

FWQ?,P.Purushutham Reddy ,Ketd MRO, Miryalguda, Nalgonda
District issued Ex.P27 and P2S-revworts stating that, biclogical
parents namely <Chandru and hiz wife Kaika of Daby Nandita

r/o.Miryalaguda rniamed in the xerox copy of ralinquishment

desd , Bx ., PL3%; Fhasna and his wife dhanthi of babhy Mydhili
r/o.Mirvalaguda named in  the xeroy  capy of  relinguishment

dawed  £Xx.¥134; Bilcha and his wife Bodi of baby Suguna r/o.Amangal

Ihanda named in the xerox copy 21 relingaishm® ot deed,Ex.F139 are
At : e

. b

"mut in-existence. Hs also sratad that . the

Bodagunda Thanda is

not in e¥istence where the biclogical parents namely Lakshman and

" his? wife ' Lakshmi of baby Tharun are residing nawed in the

| oﬁiginalw;elinquishment deed,Ex.P122.



PW28 . M.3heker EKaddy. MRO, Guriamvadiu.  Halgonda D betriet,
issusd certificate.Ex.P29 stating that the village Junigundam is
not in existence where biolngical parents naﬁely Dakya and his
wife Jummu of baby Sanjana are residinu named in the original

relinquishment'deed,Ex.P124.

PW29.9.Sakru, MRC, Devarakondsa. Halgnnda Digt ., ignuead
certificaté.Ex.PBO‘ stating that blolcuical parents namely Dharma
and  his  wifs  Sulochana of baby MNansi named in the ofiginal
relinquishment deed.Ex.P129 are not in existence. He also stated
in th# same certificate that. the villawes where the unwedded
mother namely Salay of baby Sweety named 1in the original
relinduishment deed;Ex.Plzs and biological parents namely
Laxmaiah and his wife Komali of baby Pravalika named in the

original relinquishment deed . Ex.P126 are uot in existence,

PG, Banod Jamla Naik, Aariculturist of Survapaet stated
that . the Eudwedded mother namely Shanti of. baby Sukanva
rfo.Suryapegfnamed in the Ex.P128 original relinquishment deed ic
not in exisﬁéﬁce.

o
Pw31‘ChﬂLingaiah,Sarpanch, Kanaaal village of MNalwonda
District 1issued certificate . Ex.P31 statinag that. Dbioloagical
varents  namely 3rinu and Chinni of baby Amelia r/o.Kanagal named
in the xérox copy of relinauishment deed . Ex.P132 are not in

eXxistence,

Pw32,K.Anjaiah, Sarpanch. Kondamallepally, Nalgonda District
;iéShﬁdfcergificate,Ex.P32 stating that. biolcogical parents namely

Paﬁthﬁla!”aﬁag his wife Mangi of baby Amelia r/o.Mallepally,

Nalgqndab'haméd in the xerox copy of relinquishment deed,Zx.P131
) RIS ‘
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are not in existence. He also issued certificate,Ex.P33 stating
that, biological parents namely Mani and his wife Valu of baby
Sitara r/o.Mallepally, Nalgonda named in the xerox copy of

relinquishment deed,Ex.P141 are not in existence.

FW33,B.8rinivas Reddy,Village‘ Secretary, Mallareddypally,
Nalgonda District, issued certificate ,Ex.P34 stating that,
biclogical parents mnamely Damala and his wife Gamcy of baby
Srikala @ Sashikala r/o.Martapally Tanda, Chintapally Mandal,
Nalgonda, named in the xerox copy of relinquishment deed,Ex.P146

are not 1n existence.

PW34 ,K.Yadaiah, S8Sarpanch, Vinjamoori village, Chintapally
Mandal, Nalgonda issued a certificate,Ex.P35 stating that,
biological parents namely Venkatéiah and his wife Swetha of baby
Kalyani r/o.Vinjamoori, Chintapally, named in the xerox copy of

relinquishment deed,Ex.P140 are not in evistence.

PW35,K.Laxmaiah, Sarpanch, Thidedu issued a certificate,
EX.P36 stating that, biviogiodl patents namely Keghava and his
wife Darmi of baby Vismaya r/o.Gasta Tanda. Chintapally, named in
the =xerox copy of relinquishmant deed ,Ex.P10% are not in

existence.

PWSé,K.Mangamma, Sarpanch, Anmoola village, Nalgonda District
issued a certificate,Ex.P37 stating that, biological parents
namely Sangra and his wife Santhi of baby Jessy r/o.Aliya,
Miryalguda, Nalgonda named in the xerox copy of relinguishment

..deed ,Ex P37 are not in existenue.

g

1l paren

L]

. e ;’t:, :
-gaypg37,R.Rajya Laxmi, Sarpanch, Chandampet village, Nalgonda
a certificate,Ex.P38 stating that, biological

té? namely Bhasker and his wife Heerabai of baby Sachin

v & l‘-:
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r/o.Chandampet village named in the xovos copy of relinguishment

dead , Bx . P133 are not In ezistencea,

FYW3L Ramavath Bikiya, Grama Secretery,. Ragadappa, Tripuraram
Mandal, Nalgonda Digt., and PW5SE, 3. abraham, Village Panchayat

N

decretary of Amangal stated that. bloloaical parents namely
Huniyva and his wife Munika of babv Anfal rfo, Ragadappa Thanda,
naimad  in  the original relinguishment deed, Fx.P123 are mnot in

axistence.

PWis M.Ravinder, Sarpanch, Yelkiarawm wvillagye of UNalgonda
Dict., 21ssued a certificate,®?x.P39 siating that, biological
parents namely Borjia and bis wife laxwmi of bhaby Lalitha r/oc.

SuryYapet are not in existence.

PW40 .Ch.Meohan Rao, Jt Cowmmisgsiocneor, Bstates and Endomants
Department, Golceonda, Hyderabad igsued a certificaﬁs,lx.?éo
stating that, biological parents nawely M.Prabhakar BRao and
Eghwari Devi r/co.Chinna Obula, Gupalpur, Manthani are ncet in

existence.

FWd9 S .Narender, businessman vroo.khairthabad, Hyderabad
stated that, bioclogical parents naimely Kotaiah and his wife
Mayorii of Dbaby <Chayva 1#/0.8aifabad, Hyderabad named in the

original relingiuishment deed,Ex.F35% atve not in existence,

PW50,Durgha Singh, Councilor, Kachiguda, Hyderabad stated

that, biological parents namely Raja Shekar and his wife Bhagya

Laxmi of baby Udiutha r/c. Lachiguda, Hyderabad, named in  the
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PWS1.M.V.8atvanaravana, Commissioner, MCH, Vijayawada issued

sartificate.BEx. P80 stating - that, biological parents namsly

39
Q
it

Kamalamma and haer husband Rammiah of bhaby Bixli r/o. Vijayawada

named in the xerox copy of the relinquishment deed, Ex.P149 are

not in existence.

PW52.K.Ramesh, Municipal Commissioner, Khammam 1ssued a
cortificate,Ex.P51 stating that, biclogical pavents namely Surya
and hig wife Sruthi of baby Marina r/o. Khammam named 1in the

original relinquishment deed,.Ex.Pl14 are not in existence.

PW52,Vedanaikam, MRO, Khammam, Chinakari Mandal issued a
cartificate,Ex.P62 stating that, biological parents namely Surya
and his wife Sruthi of baby Marina r/o.Khammam named 1in the

cricanal relinguishment deed Ex . Fl114 are not in existence.

IWhae BL.Surya Fao, Ly, follector  and HMREO, layathnagar,
F.R.Disb. ., ilzsued a certificate.Ex.P63 stating that, biclogical
parents namely Havri and his wife Janaka of baby Shrevya

r/o. B . Reddy  HNawar. R.R.Dist.. nawesd in the xeron oopy  of

cellinguishment deed.Ex.P113 ave not in axistence.

PWES ., C.8riram Reddy.MRD., Balanauar, R.R.Dist., 1issu=2d a
certificate,Ex.P64 stating that, the unwadded wmother uamely
farala of baby Kiranmayee R/o.Balanagar,., named in the xercx copy
of relinguishment deed,Ex.F117 is not 1n exlstence.

oWLe ., D.Frabhavathi. Sarpanch., Naravanguram village, Nalgonda

i

tating that, bislouical

$0]

jr=t., lssued & certificate Ex.pss
“parenls namély Ramulu and his wile Vali of Laby Jane r/c¢.EZamsthan

. Harayanapyram,  Choutuppal, Nalgonda Dist., named in the original




..
PWLT OE Ramachandraiab Mec, Nidamancor o Naloonda Dist. o §ssuad
a0 v tiileates RBau.Eond o snad PEA srtaring that, the villags

Kevia  Tandae is nof in existence wherae the biological parvents
namely  Kakya and his «ife Xomali of Haby  Raeha  v/o.Korvatanda,
Nagarijuna Sagax . Waluwonda, named in the original  relingulshment

N

dead B FI1LZ27.

FwhZ S Abraham,  Panchayat Sercvatary . Bmangal  Panchavat,
MalaGnlas  dzsuad 3 ceviilioate Ry BAY statiny that.  bhiological
poarent o onemely Bodl o oand Liis o owife Rioha of Yabyv Sueuna /o, Awangal

Mandal Mitvalucda. pamad in the xerox copy  of  relinguishment

Foaadl B T2 are pal ip exitanca.

PWSY BL.Bikaham.  MEC, Tripurarawm  Mandal, Nalaoenda Uist.,
l¥sued 40 cartificats Ex P77 srating that hiological parents
nsmely  Muniya  apd  bhis wife Munikas of baby Anfal  r/o.Ragadepa
Tanda. Miryalguda, .Nalgonda Dizt. . named in the oriaginal

pelanguisinaent desd, By . P1273 ave not 1n existence,

ewou, Baghuram  Sharma . MBRO “haakpat Hoandal . Randara Hilla,
vilevloa . rssued a certifioate e T7O stating thab, the unwedded
wiathor namely  Nazis of bhaby Mair /o Randjsra Hills.  Hyderabad,
named in the orjginal relinqguizhment dend . Fx.P112 is not in
axlstaencs,

VATY along with the lncal polics visited the aveas mentioned
in  the relinguizhmant  Jecods Fxsz.P146 to P176  and  found the
Eicleaiogl parents msatisned ip the zard deeds are not aviilable
in thbi;JreSpectiVe villaaes.

P N

Lot

310 '3 i the case of the prosecutisn fhat . A1 ta Al wenteved

into . comspiracy to fabvicate the relingulshment deeds, A5 to 11

-



PW57,S.Ramachandraiah,MRO, Nidamanoor, Nalgonda Dist., issued

a certificates,Ex.P66, P67 and P68 stating that, the village
Korra Tanda is not in existence where the biological parents
namely Rakya and his wife Komali of baby Reha r/o.Korratanda,
Nagarjuna Sagar, Nalgonda, named in the original relinquishment

deed ,Ex.P127.

PW58,S.Abraham, Pqnchayat Secretary, Amangal Panchayat,
Nalgonda issued a certificate,Ex.P69 stating that, biological
parents namely Bodi and his wife Bicha of baby Suguna r/o.Amangal
Mandal, Miryalguda, named in the xerox copy of relinquishment

deed ,Ex.P139 are not in exitence.

PW59,B.Biksham, MRO, Tripuraram Mandal, Nalgonda Dist.,

issued a certificate,Ex.P70 stating that, bioclogical parents

namely Muniya and his wife Munika of baby Anfal r/o.Ragadepa

Tanda, Mirvalguda, Nalgonda Dist., named in the original

relinquishment deed,Ex.P123 are not in existence.

PW60,Raghuram Sharma, MRO, Shaikpet Mandal, Banjara Hills,
Hyderabad, issued a certificate.Ex.P75 stating that, the unwedded
mother namely Nazia of baby Amir r/o.Banjara Hills, Hyderabad,
named in the original relinquishment deed,Ex.P112 1is not 1in

existence.

PW73 along with the local police visited the areas mentioned
in the relinquishment deeds Exs.P166 to P176 and found the
biological parents mentioned in the said deeds are not available

in their respective villages.

31._ It ”i§5the case of the prosecution that, Al to All sentered

H S

’into_ qon$§i?§cy to fabricate the relinquishmenit deeds, A5 to 11

'areA'thé'jemP}oyees of TLCH signed as witnesses to the fake and

v
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fabricated relinquishmeﬁt deeds even though the biological
parents mentioned in the aforesaid relinquishment deeds said
supra were not in existence. A2 is the Head Mistress of 8t.
Thereasa‘s Girls High School, Sanathnagar and A3 is the Head
Mistress of St.Joesph's Convent School, Gajwel and they have
attested the relinquishment deeds knowihg fully well that the
biological parents were not in existence and the parents who
signed as biological parents are fictitious persons. Thus AZ and
A3, AS to ALl have fabricated the relinquishment deeds and signed

by them with the knowledge of Al or A4.

32. On the other hand, the advocate appearing for the accused
contended that, admittedly there is no complaint either by the
biological parents or anybody aggrieved by the extention of the
surrender deeds by the biological parents to challenge the
genuineness,and truth or otherwise of the relinguishment deeds
and no biological parents of the relinquishment deeds were
examined by the prosecution to prove that the accused fabricated
the relinquishment deeds for the purpose of cheating the
Government or them. The prosecution failed to show that, as to
how,the relinquishment deeds were brought into existence, what
are the overtacts done by each of the accused, where and when
such relinquishment deeds were brought into existggce and who
actuallly put the signatures and thumb impressions on the
relinquishment deeds. There is no specific allegation against
any of the accused, they have foryed the signature or thumb
impression of the biolowical parents in the relinquishment deeds.
S0, the contention of the prosecution that the yvelinguishment
deads were brought into existence by persons .who never existed is
totall§  false and not at all substantiated by placing cogent and

Clear-avidence te that sffect.
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33 in view of the respective contantions raised by the
addi.p.p. and the advocate appearing for the accused,it has to
be seen whether the prosecution 1s able to prove that,

relinquishment deeds Exs.P89 to P155 and 186 to 176 are
fabricated documents prepared by the accused with dishonest
intention to have a wrongful gain for the accused as well as

institution and wronaful loss to the State or biological parernts.

34. It 1s apposite at this stage to go through the
relinquishment deeds Exs.P83 to P155 and 166 to 176 relied upon
by the prosecution, to find out whether they are genuine or
fabricated. As seen from Ex.P90 relinguishment deed, the scribe
who wrote Ex.P90 have scribed the document by maintaining normal
space left in between the two sentences, but at the end he did
not maintain the same space while writing the matter and it
appears to have adjusted the last sentence above the thumb
impr6831on and witnesses written. The last senrence is g;? 44
b0 @ |3 Ug 2001) 27 g Endo N d0E0 o) T

The stamp was purchased on 3.2.2001, so, the writer had forgotten
te write the date con which the Dbiological pareuts, have
surrendered their child, because of that reason, 1t seems,the
sentence is subsequently written in order to cover the latches as

he had forgotten to mention the date., So, a doubt arouse as to

when the biological parents have surrendered their child.

35. In so far as, Ex.P91 is concerned, the scribe maintained the
normal space while writing the matter, but he could not adjust

the matter up vto the thumb mark said to have bwen put by the

'biological parents. He wrote two sentences beyond the thumb
'1mpr3551on It appears , SRS AN -
T§7£M) d&h ”T%ypu ;lgickﬂégﬁﬁﬁ7 R3S §?£39B4ié£>
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to me that, the thumb impression is said

blank stamp papers, thereafter the matter

36. Then Ex.P92 relinquishment deed goes
purchased on 8.9.2000. As seen from the
biological parents named in the document

It is appears that, it is written firstly

to have obtained on the

has been written.

to show that stamps are
relingquishme igt deed the

rellnqu1sﬁzt eir child.

Cﬁ’jggsgg < EKDOXBCD

T L U0 m&ﬁ%o 5 000N Eh0 B oo B % | 2. \v 2000

%\30@ a 9(@508\)/_

%b 1s also appears that,

subsequently.

the date
The date has no connection

read it.

37.

To Lo DS Lo Hexo 18

In Ex.P96 the month portion in the date is erased.

YC])—-&,

with the sentence if we

13.10.2000 written

There is

no explanation offered by the accused as to why the month portion

is erased.

38.

matter writte«n.

39. In Ex.P103 there is a correction

algso three

hreyond the thumb impressions.

40. In Ex.P106 the

28.6.2000, but it is mentioned that

said

of surrender of the <¢hild by the

purchasing the stamp i.e. on 28.6.2000.

in the date

to have relinquished her child on 11.6.2000.

unwed

In Ex.P98 the thumb impressions obtained by the side of the

portion and

sentences are written subsequently as they are written

stamp was sold to Prem by the stamp vendor on

the unweddeé-mother Moori is

So, the date

mother 1s Dbefore

There 1s nc explanation

as to why the relinqguishment deed was executed on 11.6.2000 when
mﬁhe. stamp for writing the relinquishment deed was not even
.purcha ed even at the time of 11.6.2000. So, it is crystal clear
‘;rcm the document that the original of Ex.P106 has been

 Fab11cated subsequent to the purchase of stamp.
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41. Ex.P107 stamps were purchased on 16.6.2000 whereas unwed

mother relinquish her child on 14.6.2000. 8o, by the time of
relinquishing the child by Ms.Esther,unwed mother the stamp
paper was not purchased by then, but it only purchased on

16.6.2000+ Sd, it can be s%aid that original relinquishment deed

is fabricated.

42, In Ex.P111 there 1s a correction in the date on which the

biological parents relinquished their child to the TLCH.
43. In Ex.P120 the date portion is subsequently written.

44, In Ex.pl121 the date portion is subsequently written as long

space is left between the two words in the sentence.

45, As séen from the Ex.P122 as to when the biological parents
approached the TLCH and relinquishgg%heir child. But this
document appears to have been executed after 60 days period is
over from the date of surrender their child i.e. on 9.1.2001,
but the stamp was purchased on 29.12.2000 as a matter of tact as
per the CARA guidelines the surrender document has to be executed
on the day on which biological parents surrender their child but

not on the expiry of 60 days as per CARA guidelines.

46. As seen from Ex.P124, the biclogical paréﬁfs on the date of
surrender their child informed the sisters of TLCH, they do not
want to come back to take their child, %o, it is also against the
guidelines of CARA, for the reason first the bioclogical parents
'ahavé'to\surrender their child to the home and the persons working
‘fiﬁ‘;théf?home has to explain the pros and cons to the biological
:lpéreﬂté iin relinquisﬂﬁ@their child and 60 days time has to be

v_:grantedyffOr them to reconsider the matter if they‘ wants to
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surrender their child and want to take back the child, that is

not heen written in the said ®Bu.P124.

47. In Ex.P125 the thumb impression obtained at the end of the
document, whereas the wmatter is typsd on the paper. So, there is
& long space between the thumb impression‘and the Lyped matter.
From this it can be inferred that thumb impression obtained on

the stamp papers, thereafter the matter is typed on it.

48. Likewise Ex.P126, P127, P128, P136, P137, P139, P140, P1l41,
Pil42, Pl44, F145, Pl46, P15Q, P1E3, F155 there iz a long space
left hetween the thumb impressiecn of the biclogical pavents and

that of thea matter written in them.

40 From Ex.P151 1t shows that the entiie matter is over written

and the last sentence from date pecrtion is inserted subsequently.

50. 2s seen from Ex.P154 the menth pertion, vear portion is
corrected, and it is not signed by ths stamp vandor. on  bear

'
A

look with a nacked eye, it appears ' is corrected as '0' and
smudged. In the month portion 'l' is corrected as '9'. But
whereas the unmarried women relinquish her daughter on 9.11.2000

by the time of relinquishment of child the decument 1s not

2
o

appeard to be purchased. So it appsar thet ig purchased

suhsaquentliy.

51. Ex.P157 the stamp paper is purchased ou 10.6.20C0, but month
portion 1s corrected as ‘6’ from '3Z'. There is no initial after
correction in the month portion. There ¢ no explanation cffered
 b§i:fh9;l§cCused as to who has corvected the month. wWhen the
gﬁardiané%irelinquisu S the chiidren Lo the TLCH 1f it is on

20.3.Z2000,  the stamp was noft purchased on that day, but 1t 1is



purchased on 10.6.2000 only i.e. subsequent to the

relinquishment of the children by the guardian.

52. As seen from the Ex.P171, the stamp said to have been
purchased Ly Prem who is working in the TLCH on 28.6.2000, but
the unmarried lady relinquished her child on 14.6.2000. So, the
relinquishment 1is earlier before the purchase of stamp i.e. on
28.6.2080. So, by the date of relinquishing the childrén the
stamp paper is not purchased by the TLCH. §So, from this it can

be =aid that, this document is fabricated subsequently.

53. Likewise in ExX.P175 the biological parents relinquished
their child on 10.2.2000 by the time they relinguish their child,
the stamp paper has not been purchased, it was only purchased on
28.2.2000. So, Ex.P175 is not prepared on 10.2.2000, but
subseguently it was prepared after purchasing the stamp paper,

therefore, it is clear that it is a fabricated one.

54. PW3 to PW40 and PW49 to P59 and also PW73 they deposed in
thelir evidence that the information sought for by the
. . . , Lnﬂogmgkﬁkjénib weyo_
investigation agency with regard to the particular .wempePs not
available in the village/thanda and in scme cases where the
places were not in existence. Admittedly, PW67 addressed a
letter to the Al to furnish the relinqguishment deeds, accordingly
Lmvﬂ&ﬁ&\OVQWZ ] .
Al eexbt- 34 original and 44 xerox copies of relinguishment deeds
along with covering letter,Ex.P85. The bioclogical parents in the
said relinquishment deeds as well as all xrerox copies of the
deeds were golt enquired into by the Investigation Officers,
4:Mo%3h ‘ o ~
Hrerefore, their official machinery and social workers. The
. pgfsgns who enquired in regard to the existence of the biological
: 'ﬁh i g

parents of the children named in the relinquishment deeds werelin

any _Qay‘interested in the favour of the prosecution cr in favour

“of the accussed.
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AN There 15 no axe to grind against the accused to speak
faleehood againet tha accuwed, Except suggesting that they are
acted according to the dictates i the investigation officers,
nothing was elicited in the cruss-oxamination favouring the
accused s9 ag  te  discredit their testimeny. There a&are no
. ‘ (LN i‘rwﬁ‘[w(p)’iﬁ“/
colpelling  reasons  to dub them as en—ikterested " witnesses and
“they were obligyed by the investigation agency to speak falsehood
for the veasoun that, they are not getting any benefit by saying
folvenood against the accused. If that be the case there are no

roasong much less compelling reasons for the court to discredit

their evidence

56, Az per rule 4.16 under the guidelines of CARA says, wherever
possiblg the surrendered documents should be‘executed on stanper
paper in  the presence of two responsible witnesses whom the
racognised agency should be able te produce if necessity arises.

The rasponsibility for the authenticity of the surrendered

docunents would bs on the agency.

57. To the effect it is pertinent to know at this stage with
regard to the surrendered documents Ex.P106, Pl7i1 and P175
respectively where the surrasndered documents were prepared by
purchasing the atam papers from PW63 subseguent to the
relinquishment of fhe c¢hildren, The accused also falled to
cibtain signatures of (wo responsible witnesses on some o0f the
raelingurshment  deeds and obtained only ohe witness signature on
seme relinguishment deeds and it appears some of the accused 5 to
11 signed as witnesses on the relingquishment deeds. Accused no.b5
attested as a witness o the relinguishment deeds of Ex.P%S and

P143 and sccused no.5 attestsd as a withess on the relinguishment

el

e2ds . vide Ex.P124 and P137 and accused no.7 attested as a

witness; an,the relingquishuwent deeds vide Ex.P93, P124, and P125,



accused no.8 attested 2r 2 witness on the relinguishment deed
vide Ex.P89, P9¢&, P123, P142 and P154. accusad nc.9% as s witness
on  the relinquishment deed vide Ex.Pl;Q, P15%. accused no.l1o
attested as a witness on the relinguishment deeds vide Ex.P105
and P145 and accusad no.ll antested as a witness on the
relinquishment deed vide Ex.P108 reapectively. A2 and A3 have
almost attested all the reli;quishment Jdeads as if the bioclogical
parents executed the relingquishment deeds in their presence. As
sean from the rubbsr stamp available on the relinqQuishment deeds
and thes signature of A3, it ig admitted that accvsed no.3 was
working as Head Mistress in 3t.Josepnh's Convent dchool, SFaiwel.
A3 has to explain as toc how she was present a4t TLC on the
respective dates on which the surrendersd documents were gxecuted
by the biclogical parents in her presence and there 1s no
explanation forthcoming from A3 that she is availabie on the
dates on whichh the relinquishmont deeds were executed in her
presence and she attested the documents., In the absenca of such
explanation, it should be held, it is not possible for A3 to be
available at TLCH, Hyderabad on evary occassion when the
surrendered documents said to have been executed by the

biclogical parents.

58. If that be so, when prosecution has established that, the
biological parents named in the relinguishment deeds Exs.PS9 to
FP15% were not in sxistence, in some cazes the villages named in
the relinquishment deeds were not in existence, but the burden is
on the accused to show as per the 4.16 of CARA guidelines to

prove the authenticity cf the surrendered documents.

P

'59\ 7i$s per rule 4.21 guidelines of CARA shows that. in the case

9]

fpi',"Surrendered hildren after WO months time for
'&reconsideration, the placement agencv should make all efforts

’
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within 45 days to place the child with Indian parents in the

country.

In addition to this the placement agency has to follow the
rules 4.22 to 27 of CARA guidelines. Rule 4.22 of CARA
guidelines show that, if the recognised placement agency is not
able to find a suitable Indian family within the country it will
give all the details of the child to the voluntary co-ordinating
agency whenever it exists and the officers of the VCA shall be

permitted to visit and see the child as and when necessary.

Rule 4.23 says, whether there is a VCA méintaining the
register of children available for adoption has also register all
Indian adoptive parents who wants to take the child in adoption.
VCA will immediately contact the Indian family which is on its
register as prospective adoptive parents and inform them that a
particular child is available for adoption. If, within a period
of two months, the child is not taken in adoption by an Indian
family} it should be regarded as avialable for inter-country
adoption. The possibility of inter-State adoption in India and
inter VCA coordination should also be exhausted before a child is
offered for inter-country adoption. The first priority in
inter-country adoption should be given to Indians residing abroad
and, if no such Indian family i1s available, then to adoptive
couples where at least one parent is of Indian origin. However,
the children placed with parents or one of the parents having
Indian origin would be considered as given in in-country

adoption.

Rule 4.24 says, it is only where a VCA does not exist or no
“Indian’_family comes forward to take a child in adoption within a
maximum,‘pefiod of two months. that the child should be regarded

as available for inter-country adoption. However, if the <child
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is handicappéd or is a sibling or above 6 years of age, the
procedure of obtaining VCA clearance nasd not be followaed and the
child should be reyarded as available for inter-country adoption
without the waiting periocd of two months. 7Tn other casz2 also. 1f
the <¢hild 1is 1in bad state of health, nqeding urgent medical
attention which it iz not possible for ths social or chiid
welfare agency looking ‘after the child to provide within the
country the agency need not wait for the period of two months but
after obtaining a medical certificate from a medical specialist
in a Government hospital stating the nesd for urgent ftreatment
and also that the c¢hild will be able tc withstand the journey,
get VCA clearance and process the «ase for intar-country
adoption. However., in the case of surrendered childroen, the
three months time for reconsideration should alwayvs be adhered

to.

Rule 4.25 says, A child shoule be offered in inter-country
adoption, by a recoynised Indian agency only on receipt of a no
obiection certificate from the VCA except in the cases mentioned
in paragraphs 4.5 and 4.24 above. If it has not been possible to
find suitable 1Indian parents for taking a child in adoption
within the period of two months specified in paraygraph 4.23 VCA

shall issue a no-objection certificate.

Rule 4.26 says; In completing {formalities for adopﬁion
guardianship all the procedures as laid down by Central
Government /CARA should be feollowed. Documentary proof of age,
marriage, income, health, propsrty and savings of prospective
‘parents, letter of acceptance accepting a particular child
alongwith ccuntersigned child study report, medical report and

*'photqgraph of the prospective parents/jagency consent and power of

' ff A§torney 'in the name of the functicnary of the 1Indian Agency.
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should be taken. A Home Study Report prepared by or under the
supervision of a professicnally trained social worker should be
taken into account. Photographs of prospective parpents should

also be kept on record.

Rule 4.27 VN pending ceompletion of formal
adoption/guardianship proceedinus. the child may be placed with
prospective adoptive parents in fcster cars in the case of Indian

parents living in India.

60, Admittedly, the original surrendered and xarox copies of
surrendered deeds were handed over to PWi7 hy Al through covering
lettor .Ex.PB5 and the same was signed by Al. Tt was suggested to
PW&67 that, Al has not furnished 34 original and 44 xerox copies
of relinquishment deeds which are marked as Exx.P89 to P155.
Except that, there was no sugaastion put to PW67 that all the
relingquishment deeds were fabricatesd by ths investigated agency
in order to foist a false came againsi the accused znd it is an
admitted case of the ‘accused that the relinquishment deeds which

is filed inte the court belonging to TLCH.

61. If 1t 1is the contention of the accused that the
relinguishment deeds which are filed into the court were not
actually harded over by a1, it is for Al to =zhow that the
relinquishment deeds filed intc the court do not helongs to the
TLTH. There 1is no explanation offered by Al while she was
examined u/fs 313 CrPC to that effect. PWE7 nhas not reason
hecause té manufacture the documents. Nothine is eliqired to
that effect and specifinc Quezsrisn wax also put to Al during
’eiamination u/s 313 CrPC with rsaard to the handing over of
reliﬁﬁﬁishment de=ds  to PWET. R2imply she answered false. No
expiaﬂ##;on was cffered. That apart, it is also admitted case of

the;Jéccused that Ai handed over 34 original and 44 xerox copies



of relinquishment deeds to PW67 under covering letter,Ex.P85 and
the originals of 44 xerox copies have heen filed in the Family
Court. PW73 also catagorically depcsed in his evidence that he
visited the TLCH and vegifigd that the child folder avialable
there and he diad n°?:§éé;£h§ sald child folders because it
contains medical certificates of the children. Moreover all the
relinquishment deeds were attested by A2 and A3 who ars
associates of Al. So, the question of manufacturing the
relinquishment deeds by the prosecution does not arise. Moreover
as per the aeovidernce of PW43 and PW60 and also Ex.P2 it is
established that, relinguishmenti deeds prepared on non judicial
stamp papers purchased from PW60 through the employees of the

TLCH by Al, except two stamp papers under Ex.P74.

62. The accused no. 2, 3 and 5 to 11 have admitted the
signatures found'on the relinguishment deeds and other documents
filed Dby the prosecution along with the charge sheet and the
prosecution also filed a petition u/s 73 r/w 45 of Indian Evidence.
#Act in Crl.M.P.No.135/2004 to send the questioned documents
along with the admitted signatures to the expert for comparision
and opinion regarding the signatures found on ths surrende}ed
documents, The accused filed a ccunter stating that, they are
not disputing the signatures of them available on the documents
filed by the prosecﬁtion. So. I ..ave no hesitation to say that
signatures found on the relinquishment deeds as attestors and

witnesses are that of A2, A3 and A5 to All.

63. Al admitted that she handed cver 34 original relinquishment
deeds marked as Ex.P71, P74 and 45 xerox copies of relinguishment
déeds under Ex.P38 which are marked as Ex.P8% to P155 and P166 to

P176c&g Al also admitted the crigirals of 45 xerox copies of the

‘-;ralinqgishment deedg filed in the Family Court for obtaining the
I S
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permission from the Family Court to give the children to the

guardianship of in-country and inter-country adoption.

64. Sec.463 IPC, defines forgery. According to the ingredients
of Sec.463 IPC,what constitutes 'making' of document is depends
upon the nature and its use for which it’is intended for and
further from the words fraud and intend to fraud means, deceit
and injury and intends to gain an advantage of deceit is fraud.
In order to constitute an offence of forgery, the documents must
be purported to be signed or made by a person who did g£2~infact
do it. Sec.465 IPC deals with punishment of forgery. Sec.468
IPC deals with, forgery for the purpose of cheating. Sec.470 IPC
defined forged document. Sectid%é?l IPC deals with wusing the
document as genuine which he knows or reason to believe as forged

document.

65. It is no doubt true that the biological parents named in the
Ex.P89 to P155 and P166 to P176 have not been examined. The
village officials,.panchayat secretaries and other officials of
revenue department, social workers,after verification of the
names of the biological parents mentioned the the relinquishment
deeds in the respective villages,found that, no such persons
named in the surrendered documents were residing in those
villages. As per the CARA guidelines it is the duty of the TLCH
to prove that, authenticity and genuineness of the surrendered
documents under ‘which the biological parente are surrendering
their <child with their free will. The accused are examined u/s
313 CrPC, they could have explain the circumstances such as, that
biological parents apprcached them and they have surrendered the
children with their free will and veluntarily after,having been
explained by the persons belonging to the home with regard to
surrendering of their children and consequences of that fact,as

per the guidelines of CARA. Admittedly, A2, A3, AL to All are
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attestors and eye witnesses to the said surrendered documents
which are marked. There is no evidence placed by the Accused as
to why they have not chosen to independent persons of the
locality to act as attestors instead of getting the surrender

deeds ¢igned by that persons as Attestors and witnesses.

66 . in the absence of any such explanation to that effect, the
necessary conclusion that can be arrived that, the prosecution

has esgtablished through the witnesses PWs 3 to 40, 49 to 59 and
PW65 that the relinquilshment deeds are fabricated for the purpose
of usihg the same to get benefit out of it, eithar to imnstitution
or to the persons belonging to the TLCH. Therefore, after
considering the evidence of the prosecution witnessas, PWs 3 to
40, 49 to 59 . and 65 and the surrendered documents produced bhefore
the court; I have no hesitation to zay that, Al ?gnﬁifé??FAS to
All in their various capacities have brought into%;éliﬁdﬁishment
deeds by fabrication for tho purvose of giving c¢hildren in
in-country and inte:—country adoption. Al is the Chief
Co—ordinatdr of the TLCH, and A2, A3 and A5 to All have assisted
Al in the activities and affairs of TLCH facilitating Al in
fachricating the Relinqueshment deeds. The contention of the
advocate that, enquiries said to have been conducted by PWs 3 to
40, 49 tc B9 and 65 are perfunctory and reports submitted by
them,are sterec typed, so, they cannot be accepted in view of the
discussion stated supra. Further the contention of the adovcate
is that, PWs 3 to 40, 49 to 59 and 55 have acted to the dictates

of the investigation officers have also not correct, since they

are indspendent witnesses and they have no axe to grind to.speak

falsehood against them.

67.  Th§t; apart, the biological parents PWs 68 and 69 were

examined. in the present case. PW68 catagorically deposed in his
‘ S
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. / .
evidence that, fggAgave her third daughter to Al on the promise
f

that she would get some amount and accordingly after delivering

the <c¢hild to A1, %he received an amount of Rs.1100/- and A1l

. . . . . ' !
obtained thumb impression on the unwritten stamp paper. fhe came

to know later through the electronic media that the children are

being sold to foreign countries after taking huge amounts and

Rana and his wife also gave their

instance and Al paid an amount of Rs.

that Al 4id not give them any amount.

68. According to PW6%,Rana, it is
instance of PW68 he and his wife came

child to Al, Al obtained their thumb

, [
last childa to 21 at per ’

500/- to them. &§he denied
i

his evidence that, at the
to Hyderabad and gave their

impressions on stamp paper.

He was declared hostile by the prosecution as he has not

supported the case of the prosecution with regard to the payment

of money of Rs.50Q/- to them after surrendering their child to

Al. In the cross-examination he admitted that, he stated before

the police in his 161 CrPC statement

that he received an amount

of Rs.500/- from Al. After consideration of the entire evidence

of PW69 though he furned hostile it has been established that, Al

gave an amount of Rs.500/- after surrendering their child to Al,.

69. So, it has been proved frcm the evidence of PW68 and PW69

that, Al paid an amount of Rs.1100/-

to PW68 and Rs.500 to PW6?Q

at the time of their surrendering their respective children to

Al. Nothing was elicited in the cross-examination tc discredit

the veracity of the said evidence.

So, as per rule 4.14 under

the guidelines of CARA the surrendered documents should be

executed above free will of the biological parents with no

compulsion or payment or compensation of any kind on the part of

the -agency. 8o, from the evidence c¢f PW68 and PW6Y coupled with

-the eViﬂence of PW41 and PW42. The prosecution is able to prove

'ijﬁéjond‘:feasonable that accused procured the children of PW68 and



PW69 who are biological parents for monetary consideratiqn and
got executed surrendered documents from biological parents by

obtaining thumb impression on the unwritten stamped papers. That
apart, it has also bean proved that Al obtained thumb lmpression
of biological parents and paid the amount of Rs.1100/- and

Rs.500/- to PW68 and PW69 respectively.

70. As per the rule 4.15 guidelines of CARA the biological
parents should be informed by the agency of his/her/their child
to vreclaim the child within 60 days from the date of the
surrender and they should be made aware that after period of 60
days relinquishment deeds will become irrivocable and the agency
ig free to place the child in adoption under guardianship within
India or outside the India. But on perusal of the relinquishment
deeds said to have been executed by the biological parents vide
Ex.P136, the accused initiated the adoption process much'prior to
the ' expiry of stipulated period of 60 days framed wunder the
guidelines of CARA and they were not given opportunity to the
biological parents named in the Ex.P{?ﬁmto pggonsile in order to

take bhack their child or not.

71. So, it has been further established by the pfosecution that,
Al by paying monetary consideration to PW6& and PW69 at the time
of surfendering their children to the Home and Al has not given
the stipulated the peribd‘of 60 days to the biological parents
from the date of surrender in order to return back their children
to them or once for all they are relinguishing their children to

the Home.

‘:,NV?Z;Q“T{t is the contention of the advocate for the accused that,

. Ex.P78 7 to P80 in respect of rejection letters of Prabhakar Rao

e §Qg3gshwari Bai are fabricated by the prosecution by giving wrong

address of the said persons on the document and there was no such
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address of them as seen from Ex.D14 to D1é. At this stage it is
necsessary to go through the Ex.P72 to PSO. In Ex.P78 underneath
the =signature of Eshwari Bai and Frabhakar Rao the address was
written as Chinnaodula, Gopalpura, Manthini, Kurnocl District.
Ex.D14 to D16 filed by the accused ar= said to be the true copies
of ®Bx.P78 to P80. There is no address ' given underneath the
signature of Eswari Bai and Prabhakar Rao aud that the same was
admitted by PW66 and she also stated that she is not aware as to
whe wrote the address on Ex.P78 to P30. Al alony with written
statement under 313 CrPC submivtted certified <copies of the
depositions af Eshwari Bai and Prabhakar Rao and also the order
in 0.P.N0.2398/2000 wharein TLCH was permitted to give a child by
nama Neelima to the said couple. The depositions of Prabhakar
and Eshwari Bai are filed, who ars examined as PWi and PW3 in

0.P.N0.2398/2000 on the file of IV Addl.Chief Judge, City Civil

Court, Hydarabad, in which both of them gave their residential
address particulars, saying that they are residents of
Chinnaodula, Karimnagar District. It 1s eavident from the

evidence of Prabhakar and his wife Eswari Bai who are =xamined as
PW.1 and PW.3 in 0.P.2398/2000 they are residents of Chinnaodula
in Karimnagar District and they are also residents of Manthini
village which is admittedly in Karimnagar District hut not in

Kurnool District.

73. Thus the prosecution has not proved bevond reasonable doubt
that =@shwari Bai and Prabhakar Rao are actually resident of
Chinnacdula, Gopalpur. Manthini village in Kurxrnool District and
it has Dbeen proved by the accused that they are resident of
Chinnaodula, Manthini village in Karimnagar District. The casse
of the prosecution that, the Manthini village in Kurnool District
canﬁotffbe said teo be correct and that apart, the Prabnakar Rao

S SRRSO .
Y.L+, .and Eshwari Bai has noct been sxamined by the prosecution in the

ent.case.

RN LN
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74. The counsel for the accused also relied upon a decision
reported 1n ALD 2002{2)315(DB) in between St.Theresa's Tender
Loving Care Home, Hyd., Va, All concarned and aothars, wherein
the ©Division Bench of Hon'ble High Court while admitting to the
plea of the Government in the zaid appea;, observed that "the
department simultanecusly referred to the relinquishment deeds in
regpect of the children pendinyg before the court to CBCID for
enquiry in to thse genuineness of such cases of adeoption, referred
to ths department by the court, befcre filing the counters. The
report is adverse to the organization. It is further submitted
that in the enquiry report that the records relating to the
relinquishment of children allegedly erecuted by natural parents

are fabricated and false..,."

In that case appellant filed a petition U/S.9 (4} of the
Hindu Adoption and Maintenance Act, 165f in S#R.No0.7014/2001 on
the file of the Chief Judge, City Civil Court, Hyderabad sseking
permission to give the mincr child irn adoption to adoptive
parents. Chief Judge, City Civil Ccurt, Hydsrabad dismissed the
petition on the ground, by the date of the petition,
G.0.Ms.No.16, dated 18.4.2001 has come into force and it applies
to all institutions and in view of the fact that relinquishment
of «c¢hild by biological parents on the grouhd of poverty is
prohibited and petition is not maintainable. Being aggrieved by
the dismissal orfder, appellant preferred the appeal before
Houn'ble ﬁigh Court of A.P., Hyderabad. The question that arise
for consideration in the appeal, whether the child relinqguished

noy
pFeayer- to 18.4.2001 is covered by G.0.Ms.No.16 and whether an

institution . having licence of CARA requires for further

recognition under the said G.O.



It is held, the Appellagt’s advocats 18 right in ;ubmitting
that the G.0.Ms.No.16 has ﬁo retr@spective application and CMA is
allowed and remitted back to Chief Judge, City Civil Court for
fresh consideration. While setting aside the dismigsal order the
Hon'hle High Court observed some of the aspacts of guidlines of

CARA and other aspects ralating to adoptisn casgas,

In this case, the prosecuticn axamined biological parents to
prave that, they surrendered their child by takinyg monstary
consideration and officials of Reveniue Department after enquiry
found that the biological parents named in the ralinquishment

deeds were not in existanca.

75, So, from the evidence of PW2 to 40. 4%, 59 and €5, the
prosecution established that, biclogical parents named in the
relinqguishment deeds marked as Exs.F89 to P155 and 166 to 176
were gt in existence. The prosecuiion has established from the
evidence of PW68 and PW69 that the accused procured the children
from biological parents for monetary congideration and got
executed relinquishment deeds by the biological parents by taking
their thumb impressions in the blank stamp papers and it has bhaen
further established that., AZ and A3  attested all the
relinquishment deeds as if all the bhiological parents have
surrendsred deeds in their presence. and A% to All also szignod as
witnesses and further the accused has failed to obtain the
signatures of two responsible persons on somo of the
relinguishment deeds and obtained signature of one witness.
There 1s no evidence placed by the prosecution that the accused 1
to 3 and 5 to 11 have infact forged the relinguishment deeds as

the person who forged the relinquishiment deeds have not been

© ' examined . to prove that the thumb impression found in the

" relinquishment deeds were not that of them. But however, the
JEE RS SEI

“prosecution succeeded in bringing home the guilt of the accused



Bl toc A3, RS to All who fabricated the relinquishment deeds leads

arents and

by  mentioning the fictitious names of the bioclogical g
their residential addraesses  ond subnitted before the Family
Court, Secunderabad for getting persission to give the chliidren
to the guardianship of the foreilugners and Indian parents with an
iishonest intention to gain advantage for the institution. A4 is
the Sister 1Innamma, Provincial Superior, JMJ Provincialate,
somajiguda, Hyderabad that sne has ao connection with the
execution of Relinquishment Deed in respect of PWéH and FWE9 and
also regarding the attesting of the fabricated dcocuments by AZ,
A3 and A% to All. No witness did speak anything against the
accused Ad4. There 1s ne incriminaling evidence to connect the

offence of forgery against Ah4. Therefore, she 1g neot  Found

quilty for the offence u/s 468 IpPC.

76. 31nce it has been proved by Lhe prosecution that Al to A3,
A5 to All fabricated the relinguishment deeds, 1t has to be sesn
whether the prosecution is able to bring home the guilt of the
accused for the offence u/s 471 IPC. PW67, the Inspactor of
Police, <CID Department, catagorically stated in his evidance
that . he requested Al Chief Co-ordinator of TLCH to handover
reiinquishment of the children belongs to TLCH. She handed over
34 original and 44 photo stat coplesz of the relinguishment deeds
under  covering letter Ex.PE%5. While handing cver copies of the
deeds, she informed to PW67 that the original deeds of photostat
copies were filed before the'Family Court and Al alsc furnished
the list of «children available in 9YLCH. The xerox cépies
avallable in this were alsc handed over to PW67 as the originais
cf them are filed in the Family Courlt, Secunderabad. Nothing
el;cited in the cross—examination'that the xerox coples handed

over tor Al are not that of the originals filed in the Family

"Court, Secunderabad.
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77. At the outset I already found that, A2, A3 and A5 to All
have attested and signed as witnesses and fabricated the
relinquishment deeds alleged to have been executed by the
biological parents, but infact they did not hand over to PW67 as
the originals of xerox copies of Relinguishment deeds are filed
before the Family Court for the purpoc.e of processing the child
for in-country and inter-country adoption and resulting which
child was entrusted to guardianship of the foreigners. The
intention for the purpose of giving child for adoption virtually
for an advantage to the accused as well as to the institution and
the same acts are decne only by deceit. When it has been proved
that the accused had intention to give the child for in-country
cr inter-country adoption for the purpose of gaining wrongful
advantage by fabricating the documents by deceitful means is a
fraud. Fabrication of documents with such intention is forgery.
Making false documents in the name of fictitious persons
intending it to be believed that document was made by real person

may alsc amount to forgery.

\

78. Admittedly, the relinquishment deeds are fabricated. Even
though the biological parents named in the deeds are not in
axistence and they have been brought into existence and pressed
inte service by making use of the fabricated documents by Al to
A3 with the assistance of A5 to All.for processing the c¢hild for
in and inter-country adoption to have a wronwuful gain for
themselves and wrongful loss to the state and biological parents,
as such they have committed an offence u/s 471 IPC. There is no

evidence to show that A4 also had oen hand n filing thoss

fabricated documents <of the fictiiticus biological parents and
filed the same into the Pamily <Court. In the absence 2f such

evidenca, A4 cannot  be couvicted u/3 471 IPC, that apart the

o .. — . e - .



79, Now coming to charage no.5 i.e. 420 IPC against the acrused,
PW2 Sailaja working as "hild Developmsnt Project Officer in the
office 9of Directorate stated in her evidence that on 2¢.4.2001 as

per the insgtructions of her Director she and Rajya Laxml and

Shyama Sundari, Child Development Project Officers, along with
the Dy. Dirsctor of CARA.Jagestmiatha Pat: and Assi, Divector of
CakE . radxded the TLOH and inspectsd the rdome and they found TLCH

wiclated the stipulations laid down by the CARA and they have
tailed to maintain accounts properlv. The amount of Rs.l19 lakhs
was not accounted for as per the inspection report and Ex.PZ

joint i1inspection repcrt,

80. In her cross-examination she deposed that, basing on the
inspection report Ex.P2 CARA has given the notice to TLCH and
TLCH gave a reply to it. Ex.D3 is the xerox copy of the notice
aiven by CARA to TLCH. Ex.D4 is the copy of the reply wiven Dby
TLCH  to CARA. She does not knew 1f any action was taken against

TLCH after receipt of Ex.D3 and she has not stated in  her 161

>

CrPC  ctatement about the specific violation committed by TLCH.

[4

*

EhIN
I,

is =zerox copy of the notice given by CARA to TLCH,

E
(S
w

wharsunder he agked the TLCH to explain the anomalies ncted in
the accounts maintained by TLCH and TLCH has given a reply by
qiving explanation asg to why soms of tlie amcunts have ot bean
entersd in the cash book as and when they received the amount,
but =ubsequently they have heen entered inn the cash book and
requested the CARA to give scme time for explanation, as the team
was Lo hurry in seizing the records and the accused have no time
to give explanation in the shoert duration. As seen from Ex.P2,
'joint3 ;nspection report of the team who visited TLCH and the

© follewing discrepancles were noticed as far as the maintainance

ot records are concerned in para no.7.

-



81. It is the case of the prosecution that TLCH has been
processing their inter-country adoptions through the agency
namely CHILDREN HOME SOCIETY OF MINNESOTA, ADOPTION SERVICE
INFORMATION AGENCY AND INTERNATIONAL FAMILIES INC. and sending
the <c¢hildren mostly to USFA. The amounts received from the
children are entered into FCRA account maintained in the South
Indian Bank, Secunderabad by TLCH. The amounts ‘recejved for
in-country adoptions are entered into SB chount maintained in
Punjab National Bank by the TLCH. The above said amounts of the
both accounts were also entered in the cash boox maintained by
TLCH. The auditor after inspecting the cash book has opined that
huge amount was diverted as building fund. But investigation
discloses that, TLCH did not maintain any register for building
fund. As per the CARA guidelines under rule 4.38 the agency
should receive not exceeding Rs.10,000/- for processing the
documents and not more than Rs.100/- per day per child towards
maintainance charges of the said child. On perusal of the
accounts maintained by TLCH, the agency collected an average of
Rs.:2,22,313/- and Rs.37,183/- per each child from the adoptive
parents of inter-country and in-country adoption respectively in
the name of processing charge and building funds and the amounts
collected Dby the accused no.l per child is beyond the limits of

prescribed charges authorized by the CARA.

82. The advocate appearing for the accused contended that, the
evidence of PW47 and report submitted by  him vide Ex.P57
clarified the fact that, all the receipts were accounted for in
the cash book and prosecution has not filed the materials before
the Court basing on which as to how they have arrived the figure
of ER5.2,22,318/- paving by each inter-country adecption. Al also

has addressed a letter stating that she has submitting the



TLCH 1in the transaction of adoption. The entire evidence points
out to the total amount collected by TLCH. 8o, the fact that,
they have collected huge amount from the prospective adoptive

foreigners is not correct.

83. In view of the rival contentions raised by the prosecution
as well as the advocate appearing for accused, the point for

consideration is:

" Whether the accused are maintaining the accounts properly
in relation to the relinquishment of children in and
inter-country adoption in the regular and ordinary course of

business?"

84 . So. according to the prosecution the amount received from
the 1inter-country adopted parents were not reflected in the cash
book maintained by TLCH. PW47 1s the relevant witness@® to speak
about the accounts maintained by the TLCH and the evidence of

PW2, & P.W.46, Exs.50 to 55 are relevant for the purpose of

deciding this point.

85. PW46 i3 the mediator who deposed that, CBCID police called
him to act as mediator and in his presence DSP seized the account
books, record books, cheque book, cash book, pass book, computer
statement of account, vouchers and pay slips and he attested in
the 'seizure panchanama. Police also obtained signature of Al in
it and they have also obtained signatures on the seized account
books, cheque books, vouchers. Ex.P50 is the record slip of
cheques of account no.1074 of South Indian Bank. Ex.P51 is the §
receipt books, Ex.P52 is the pay in slip, vouchers of S.B.A/c
No.1Q74A of South Indian Bank containing 40 and 36 papers and

Ex.P53 ' is the 3 cash books and registers for maintaining FC

7. account . for the year [99-2000, 2000-2001 and 1.4.99 to 23.5.2001



{local account). Ex.P54 is the computerised cash maintainance
sheests from 2@00-01(10 months) from 1.4.2000 to "31.3.2001
maintained for local account. Ex.P55 is the pass book no.9617 of
8.B.A/c. no.19446 of Punjab National Bank. Ex.P56 1is the
seizure panchanama in respect of the seizure of Exs.P52 to P55
and he signed on them. A copy of panchanama was also furnished

to Al obtaining her signature. He was not cross-examined by the

accused.
86. PW47 1is the Asst. BAudit Officer working in the office of
Addl. Director General, CID. As per the instructions of Addl.

Director General, CID he verified Ex.P50 to P55. At the time of
verification of Ex.P50 to P55 a copv of joint inspection report
ig furnished to him to verify if any financial irregularities are
committed by the TLCH. He further stated that, no register was
maintained for building fund account. Huge amounts of foreign
currency 1is received towards building fund and in the--ahsence of
register for building fund, it could not be arrived how much
amount was received year wise and bhalance outstanding as on date.
Further there may be diversion of funds to other purposes from
the building fund and as such they cannot be ascertained in the
absence of building funds register. It is unknown whether they
are malntaining registers in respect of each child to verify
whether the funds received for their maintainance are utilised

properly.

Ex.P51 is the receipt book no.1l. As per the receipt no.194
dt:22.1.2001 the agency has received an amount of $100600 towards

building work. As per the cash book forxthe vyear 2000-2001 which
.-’1'.\_
is marked as Ex.P53, and the relevantlpage # no.162 shows that

the TLCH entsered the receipt of donation of §$10000 from



fact remains that, the amount received from the foreign adopted
parents on 22.1;2001 has been entered in the cash book but it has
not been mentioned for what purpose, it was spent. No building

fund register has not been maintained separately by TLCH.

As seen from receipt ho.195, dt:22.1.ﬁ@01 for $12000 received
towards building fund. The amount 1s not shown in the c¢ash
book ,Ex.P533. There ingE£lanation offered by TLCH as to why the
amount of $12000 has not been shown in the cash book on 22.1.2001

at page no.l1s2.

As seen from receipt no.36, dt:22.10.99, TLCH has received an
amount of Rs.1,68,000/- towards maintainance and medical and
other purpose, but the amount is not accounted for in the cash

book.

As seen from receipt no.52, dt:3.1.2000, TLCH received $2000

is not accounted for in the cash book.

As seen from receipt no.77, dt:18.9.2000, TLCH has received

an amount of Rs.$4000 is also not account for in the cash book.

In so far as receipt no.8 dt:21.6.99 for Rs.10,665-85 ps
concerned 1s accounted for, but the above items entered in the
cash book on 21.6.99 at page no.14 and 1.11.99 at page no.42 of
the cash book respectively were missing from the statement of
Punjab National Bank, thus an amount of Rs.l,78,665—85ps was not
credited in the bank account. Al is the <custodian of the
accounts and she 1is supposed to maintain the accounts in the
regu;ar and ordinary course of business. When the amounts are
réceiyed by TLCH for specific purpose from foreigﬁ adoptive
paféﬁtéh?and Indian adoptive parents, it is the duty of Al to

maintain  the accounts properly and the amount recover by TLCH
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from  the Adovtive Parants should be sp@nr)fat the purpose it was
. ] VRS

T 9.
inteandad, Ex.159 1g gsubmitted to P.¥W.3 by A.1 aleng with

-

covering  jetter under Ex.P. 160, As ﬁeQn trom Bx.15%. an avarags
ameuUnt of Bs, 2,22, 3187 and Fs .37 1007 for each child from the
Adapiivea parents of  intarpational and national parants
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which 15 against the Rule 4 33 CARA Suidslines, and further the
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amennt s dax evidenced by the receipts: tosued by " LOC0H, Thus the
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from the  Adnptive  parents: in Phe icaee o processing charaes
Bayvond  the pregopribed oharaces authes paod by Euale 4038 of JARA

quidetines

57 This  The prosacdtion hag westabd izhed that o TLOH has  nol
serounted  for the amount o recsved fom e Foreian adoptive and
indian  pdoptive pareents propesly ated Phics shows Lhe intention of
Al to misuse the funds., A% to A 11 o) the instance of 2.1 to
2.3 fabricated the relinguishment dheed in Lhe neme (;i' fictitious
Liolouloal  parents and brought Lhem o exdabonce and submitied
theas  in the Family court for the poipose of aiving the  children
te antec-country  adopl ion and ool bect=od huass amounts from Lhe
nternational  parents. Theretors A1 to Ad and A3 Lo AL have
commitied the offence ufs 420 TPC, theradore . thaey are guilty for

the clvitae U/s 420 TPC. A4 ba no way connection wibh the receipt

cr funds T the Forsdan and Tadian sdapt pve 'pm mnts, therafore,
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custody of 436 bables and the holding their custody amocunts o
wronaiul  restrain ud/s 341 T selving upon the evidence ol PWT3

and TH o and also documentary evidence Ex3.PIB6, 1857 and 194,

B9, it is the case of the prosecution that TLOH  having  valid
THosnce  issusd by CARA and wazs valid upto 5.10.2001. but  TLCH
AfLent the expiry  of  the lilcence wropgfully rvestrained  Phe

chibdren 1n the custody of the acoused 11LL Lhe Gover nmaent i

Ad tsauwed Uhee G0 KU N J 4720 dU 2e 12002 and permsitted TLTH
to ke the clipbidten with ohe aocwsed unty b farihenr  ooiders t

such they Aare liable forv puarshmsnd uds 341 TR,

310 AT deposed in hils svidenos that on the reguisition of Al
Shec rturnrshed B PO certifircale of tecognition licence  issusd
By CARA and Ba  PLS7 teldledram Lssued by JAKAL O B PIS5S shiows that
TLTH has valtd vecoanition il 5 2001 and #a.P15%7 shows that

Licenre  wax nol extercded beyored S 00, 2001, Ll TLOH was askesd 1o

G ]t e thuse oasaes whreohy swas oaleecady Dy led wnbo the oot
T Jolnt  Friraectaor of  ARA stated dhat by  an RERNINY

U 42002 B PLSY Lhe  [avenes ol TEOH stands  cancel lad  on

vt ab bhes prendetoy oF cr falaal o ase .

EX PWJ in hiz cross-sraminat ion stated that . Ex. P2 does not

disclose that G0 M3 . No. 16 was violated by PLOH.  BEW2 admitted in

te) Cross-examination that TLOH has valid licence issued by CEHA
AN LS R YRR T e I A et Lhe Picenas  bthe instltulion o has

anthorisad 1o give children  in adoplion within country  and

ol gl the  Countiy. GO RY NG 14 which was  issuesd Wi
Z6LAL70002 . A per the above mentioned G.0O.  the children weie

permittad  to continue  in home bul fliey  caanot  be  aiven  in

adoeptlon  withoot priar  permission  of  the Joverument . Pw¥7h

ndmitiwd giu hie chisf-examioalion that . there 13 no mesntion in

Bx P19 . to 194 about the Turther inspection made by  the Btate
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o1 23.4.2001 when the G.0. ‘was publizhed in the nawspapevrs, as
per the deciszion of the Hon'ble Division Beachi of  Hiubh Court
reported in 206GZ2{2YALD.31%¢ in batween St.Therwsa's Tender Loving

Zare Home, Hyd., Vs, All concernsd and others

Od 2o, the progsecution failed to bring home the guill of the
accused nu.4  for all the offences chayrged aogainst her. The

progecution also failed to bring houwe the guilt of the accuged Al

o

to A3 and A% to A1l for the offenve u’s 372, 373 v/w 120-B, 44!

and 341 IPT.  However, the proseculion succeeded in bringing homs

the guillt of the accused Al tou AJ aud ALY to iAll for the offence
u/s 471 and 420 TPT.  Thug the accused A1 to AT and AYS Lo ALl are

found guirlty ¥or ihe offence u/s 471 and 320 100,

ah I the result, the accuzed Ad is acquibted u/s 235{1)}
for a1l the charaes framed against her. The bail bonds of the

accuzed A4 shall stamds cancelled. The accused A1 to RY and RS

to All also acquitted u/g 235(1)Crp0 for the chavges u/s 372,
[ic I Y 4\

373, 372 y/w LE0-B, 373 v/w 120-B. 443 and 341 IPT. loviever . Lhe

accused Al to A3 and A% to All are convicted u’s 23502) CrPC for

Lhe Chardges u/s 471 and 420 1eo.

Do tated by mer. Lransceribed by, Parscnal Axsigtant, correcled
and  pronounced Ly me in the open court, an this the 30th day of

August 2005,
Qe

I ADDL . METROPOLITAN SES8IONS JUDGE
HYDERARAD.

(:‘)‘,, 2 N - P N M .
B, 411 the accused were questioned regarding sentence. Al . is

the Thief Co-ordindator of TLCH and AZ and A3 are Hewad Mityeszes,
Al to A% are nuns. Though the prosscution charage shoeted thom

for }he mator offences ul/s 372 and 7% 0. e

| Ltozecution
o Fsiled. to ' : o o
f,s,«l‘]a.fd»_.v to prove the casze.However the praozecution broush home the

“":- e | lj‘l t . ‘ f_'i ST r-':‘, ow v N J - s - -
"?%|‘ : 35, the accused  w/s 471 and 420 (po. The acscused are




regularly attending the court from the date of reseiving summons
from the court. Al is suffering from spinal card problem and rod
iz fiszed to her spine. So, all the accused stated that, mercy
may be shown to them and if possible. they may be let off by
applying the provisions of P.O.act. Since the accused are found
guilty for the offence ufs 471 and 420 IPC. it is nof a fit case
whare the benevolent provisions of P.OACE or 360 CrPC  is
applicable. But, however, having Jdue regard to the facts and
faking into consideration of the posibion of Al and other accused
and the social background of the acoused, 1n particular Al and in
avipel al  other  accussd., and  they fiave o any oriminal  past
anticedonts, and it 15 a fit case where lenient view can be taken
to meat the ands of Justice,

97,  Therefore, in the circumstances of the case., AL Lo A3 and AS
Lo ATl are convicted and sentepced to undavdao 5.7 for & wonths

=ach and also to pay a fipse of 201,000« wach 1/d to zuflaer 8.1,

for  one month wsach for the offence ursg 471 ITPC and further they
are  senbtenced to underao &.1. for 4 months each and also to pay

a fine of Rs.1,000/- each i/d to zuffser 2.1, fog one month each
for the offance u/s 420 I02,  The sentence iméosed for the
uffence u/s 420 IPC shall run copcourrently with the sentence
imposed  for  the offence u/s 471 1P, The remand pericd if any
underganen by the accused during trial and enguiry shall bhe sét
off  w/s 428 “cPC. The bail boods «f the aconzed  =hall  stands
cancellad.

S Dictated by me, trangcribsd Loy Parsonal Assiszstant, corrected

~and pronounced by me in the open court . on thiz the 30th day of
Auwanst 72005,

I ADDL. HETRCOPOLITAN 3ESSIONS JUDLGE
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APPENDIX OF EVIDENCE

WITHESSES EXAMINED FOR PROSECUOTION:
PW.1 M.Es hwar Hao fﬁﬂmplwinant\
PW.2 Y.8ailala {(Raided T.L.O . Home)
PW.3 EoPullam Raiu {Gram Pan.ha?:t Sfficer & dizmasued Cartificate)
. PW. 4 Hanavath Pullamma Halk (Witnesss
PW. 5 K Gurwmrthy {Panchavat Savratary & issusd Tartilicatel
PW.6 N.Madhava Rao {(corporabtor of Gupntur Town)
PW.7 i oRaghupathi {Yitnese!
PW.8 B.R.Msona (Collector of Krishna Distvict)
PVW.9 ' Md . Akbar Khan (3ocial Worker & TDP Warker)
PW.10 4.Yadaiab {Mandal Development Officer. Mahabubuoagar)
PW.11 F.Java Prakash Rao {(HED, Kalwakurthy of Mahabubouni)
PW.12 Md.Jahanagir Ali {(MED . Achampst ot Mahabubnagar:
PW.13 AL Ramu (MBS of Ragar Kurneaol of Mahababnaunrd
PW.14 CB.oBatvapavayana {MRO. Amanhygal, Hahabubnagar Dist)
PW.15 R Sudsrahan Fao (MED 2dilapad?
PW.16 Md.Farwoq All (Muncipal Commissioney. Adilabad Town)
PW.17 Kathod ivial Maik {Sub Treasury Officer, (tnoor}
W18 Narsing Hao (MRO., Hirmal) :
PW.19 B 5. Azaar {(Municipal Tommigzioner of Hireal . Adilabad)
PW. 20 vankaisa hwarlu {(MBO, Khawmman-Ucban)
PW. 21 Hopnlfh} Prasad {Panchayat Jevretary of Peddakakani.suntur)
PW.22 D.Ramsinogh {Witnezas)
PW.23 Syed Sudauddie (MBS Yellareddypst o avimnagar)
PW.24 T Prakash (MED of Nalgonda Dists :
PW.25 YoSatyanarayans (Councallar of Y -Ward of Halaonda)
PW. 206 B.Balakvishna (MRO. Guntur Town)
PW.27 P.Purushotham Reddy (MRO, Mivydalaouda, Halgaonda)
PW.23 M.Shekar Reddy (MEO. duarrawmpad . Nadaopida Dist)
PW.29 V.Shalkiry (MR, Devarakonda of Jalgonda Dist)d
PW. 30 Bhamwoth Zamla Naik sWithesss
PwW. 31 Oh o anasaiah {Sarpanch of Habhnaat of Haleonda Dist)
pw. 32 EoAnjoiah {Savrpanch of Fundanapally, Ralaomda Gigt)
PW. 33 VoSrinivasa Reddy YAa5TSkerelary s Mallavesdd /p'-ﬂ Ty, Hatgoida
BEW. 34 WoYadaiah {Saprpanch of Vinltanut . Naluwonda Dist)
PW.35 Kohakahamatah (Sarpanch of Thidedhy nf M&lgania Digi}
PW. 34 FoRan jaimag (St panech of Anomol 40 Nalaonda Dist)
Pw. 37 FLoRadya Lakshmd {Qacoanch of Chandampet of Nalgonda Uisb)
PW. 33 Kamaviath shimlia (Villaas Asdl decretary of Ragadappa Village
Nalyonda Distriot -
PW. 3¢9 CHLURavinder (Sarpanch of Yelkavam village of Haluonda Dist
PW.40 ThoMohsn Rao (2.0, Oollectovais Furnool
PW.41 Gaela Kaiag Swamy (docial Worker)
PW.42 Sm&. Jamuna {Rocial Worker)
PW.43 B.ohRama Lazml (Sub Keylstrar . Fabbturn s
PWw. 44 f,n}upvu Reddy {(Assl Manager . Zouth Tndian Bank, 2ac-bad)
PW. 45 Prashianth Kumwar (Inspaclor Geneial for Registration & Stamps)
PW.46 Mad . Yournufuddin {(Panch wiiness)
PW.47 N HMadhusudhan &eddy {(Asst . nmh t Offjicaer, COTD, Hyd:)
PW. 428 doPranat Rao o Teseuesd Blrat Information thurt) )
PW. 49 g.oHdarendear (Witnass)
PW.50 Purgs Binal (BOH Jorpovator of Rachiouda, Ward Ne.13)

PW. 51 .. M. V.3atvanarayana (Addl.Commissioner of M.C.H}
PWlﬁZﬂ,f-;#j; Fokanesh (Munizipal Commisaiconer , Khanwain)
Ceec D Veda Nalkai CHRO . Khamwamw Usban :
o BLfurya Rao (RED. Jauityal, darvimnbagar)
"‘C.ij pam Reddy {Dy,Collector-cue-MEO, Palanagar, BR Dist)
CReProhhiavathl I3arpanch of Narayvanapuram of Walaonda Dist)
*.ndmA«hnuuxljnt {#HE . Taddavora, Halaonda District)
CAbrabow (Village Ponchayval Secvetary of Amangal of
Algonds Distoiot
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PW .60 B.¥Yilavalaxmi (3tamp VYVendor)

PW.51 Ari T.H.B.Chalapathi (keticed Hiah Court Judae of 2uniab
and Haryana High court)

PW.62 TN, Sudhear (Manader, Puniab National Bank)

PW.63 K.8hyam Sundari (Project Gfficer DW & CW Agancy, Hyderabad)

PW. 44 K.Obulpathi (AD, DW & W Agancy. Hyderabad)

PW. 85 Raatiuttath Sharma (MRO Shaikpet

PW . 66 F.Raiva Lawxmi (A.D, Women Dmvelopment & Child Welfare Dept)

B, &7 HW.odrirammly fAsaisted Lhe Investivation Gificer)

PW. 63 AHathiiram (Witness)

Pw ., 64 Korved Fawa (¥itness)

PW.70 M, Ahmed Khan {(Azaisted the Investigation OfLioer)

PW. 71 Hobovi Das {Bazisted the Tuvestioaabion Officesr)

PW.T72 Y. ¥adagiri (Bssisted the Investigalion QFFf1owei)

PW. 773 SoManohar Rao {Investigation Of€icer)

PW.74 T.Bapa Fao {Investivation Officer)

PW.75 Pr.Jagannath Pathi (Witnass!

WITNESSES EXAMINED FOR DEFENCE: NTL
Exz.-u_:ﬁ1.1~}$:.._,,1_~u@1r<ﬁr';i:e..,.f?st-,:ﬁ PROGECUTTON:

Complaint
Joint Tnspection Team Fepott
Cartificate isgsued by Pw
Cartificate tsaved by PW.S
Cegtifivate iaxzusd by PH.A
“ertificate issued by NRO of Kelshna Diat identified by PW.8)
Certificate lusuad by FW. 1D
1o Reports sulmitied by Panchayal Secvetarisg Lo PW.10}

Bx. P,
By, P,
Ex . P.
[
Ex.P.
Kz F
Ex.P
Ex . P
Ex.P.

P

1)

P

L R Y N

Cartificate lasued by PW. 11

Ceytiflcate igsued by PW.12

Cartificate igsuad by PW,13

Jartiticats lzsusd by PW 14

Cartiflaate tasued by PW.OLS to OTE Tnspactor of Medak Dist
Feport given Ly PV 1o to 0D inapector of Medak Dist

Bz . P Report given by PW. 138 to Ingpeoctor JID Medak Dist

Fx. 9. Faepoit glven by PY.19 to Tngpector. C$ID, Medak Dist

X P31 feport given by PW.I20 Lo Inzpoctor 1D, Medak Dist

Fx.P. 22 veri iflcare given by PW.O21 to Poliee CIR of Eurnool Dist
Exv..p.23 Marked portion in 181 v, P, Stalewmant of PW, 22

Ex.P. 24 Report. given by PW. 2% to Tngpsclor CID, Medak Dist

e P25 Foaport aiven by PYW.24 to Tngpector CWn, Nalgonda

Bx.
mx.P.
DO
Hx. ¥,
W, P,
[ G

- N

S 3 On

).

R el i ol e i e S IS B
e

-

Bx.P. 26 Rapott given vy PY.26 to Inspscter OTD, Furnool
£x . F. 27 Report aiven by PW.27 to Tnsoector OO, Halaonda Jdi.29.2.02

Es. P, 28 Faport given hy PH.27 to Inspsctory JID. Naluonda dt.25.2.02
(SO SN SR Repaort qiven by PW, 25 to {ospecrtor 2I0, Haluonda Tist

[N SR Kepesrt atwven by Pw 9 tvo Inapector D10, Nalaonda Dist

OE I S Cartificate dsaued by PW.O3L 1o Ppspector, 20U, Halaonda Dist
LS S Tertificeatse drsuest by PWO3D to Tasposctor, 1B, Walgonda Dist
B B3 Tartificate 1zsuad by PW.I2 Lo [nspecter . OTF, fialgonda Dist
Certificate fzsued by PO to Taspector CIN, Nalgonds Digt
Tartificate issued by PYW. 14 to Inspecioy Ol Halyonda Dist
Certiflocate issued by Pwo 3% 4o Tpspector 7D, Nalgonda Dist
Certificate issued by PW.26 1o Inspector COF0, Haluonds Dist
Tartifioate 1n:uad by PW. 37 to Ingpector OI0, Halwonds Dist
Tertificate laosuad Ly RW 39 0 Tpepector 376, Halaonda Digl
Jevtificats quU%d by Pw 40

UNTOER Rook Hitlad as "The bomdond s A communily 89 eyl

37 Bhotostat ooples of exl:at of Heagisters maintained by

SLamp vendor .V, Laxmi .

Covering lettor 3. 3.0 02 1eunad Ly Reailgtrar, Raenigtration

amd Stamps )

Trus axtract of the A/ ol TLOH iwrnished o CID

Covaritg Jetter igssuaed by Manasger of the South Indian Bank Ltd |
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Extract of Rules & Heunlations of the Society issued by BW, 45
BErxtract o¥ 13 pages of amendments and list of chanye of membelr:
af sociely ifssuded by w45 ‘ :
Coverinyg letter addressed by F¥.4% to DSF, CID, Kurncol

2 ;;;p nd g af BSC HS L 10 of Bouth Tndian Babk
Five Recelipt hooks (81 Ho.2 to 63y of F.OCO.

Payv ity =lip kuchar SFORT L0 W, 1074 of Bouth Thowdiian Bank FO
AC (40 4+ 36 pdapars

3 Cash Book Fogistars . 1999 ro 2000, 2900 to 200610 1.4.99 to
23 .5.2001.

Tash BRook {(Computarisad Shoe:s s for Lowoal A7z fFeom 11,2000
ta 31.3.2001,

Dt Book o ol S0 A7 Wy P rd e uds vasg Booy o617 0 Pupjab

L

24 :«.u.j'.{

National RBank

Aeeiouve Panctraicama on e ez o v w0y b PpUUY
Fﬂpoxt uiven by PW.a47 te D10
iprat Fatormalion Repoct o tn Cooda 45702001 on BGOSR daaar

Marked Poxtlon in 161 <y P2 ”;nlvmwnt of PW.4%
S P F ol bgetite] bvy U v b il T Mgnnenl
Cevtifscate i1ssued by FW.OhZ to | n*pr:'\ fn! JID Medak

Tapt it Suiadd by, o U3 o0 cgapsotor J0D, Hodak

Lo Inspector U310, Medak

to dnspector CTD. JSanuarsddy

Certiticate i1ssusd by PW.
Uap Tl tuate Lusuad by PW.

v

oo
-

Cayrtificats igsued by FW. 50 to ILospector, i, Nalvoenda
Vartitficate issusd by PW.57 Lo inspactor UiD. Haluaonda with

regard to kakva and Ramol

Tartifieats Lssued by 09
r»mard to Mariva & hig wife
Cartificats inauad Ly PW

-4

v Inspmovor CID, dalgonda with

.- A >

e Kamli

W e

W5 w0 Ingpeortor COTD, Halyonda with
1egdld to Bajr mother of the child
Tartefroate insussl by SWLOS0 po Tuasypactor, SPD, Nalaonda
Tortificate issued by PW.59 to Inspector €.7.D, Yalgonda
P2 Dreiatnal soamp papers aold v §UL S
Extract of 8B A/C No.1%440 issved by PW.62
Admigaion Redglibtar of TLOH veridfiad by PW. 63
Twe Criginal Relinguishment deeds Purchasad at Suntur verified
by BW.H 3

-

Certiticated/letter i1szued bv PW. 65

Lot % MMadical Tercifioabos of V4 hildron o fegection lette
Gf Parenta of 140 <hildren

Gilat oof 21 eohilldien of YACL rwrurfivatos ol olearance
Eedection letters of PFrapooed adoptive parents »1fh cregard to
Saby Faochaun
Reijection lettar
Eaby Falauni
fuinction lettera of Propose—d adopiive parants with regard to
Ml '
Covering letter addveszed by Fu.do tao LAP urnool

Lot of the Waeliagoicboont o Licdren oo Qiuch In courts & in
tuu!vr care

Tervri of the chi

14 werox cepies of Kelinguizhwent deeds

Covering Lavtey gidnsd by A posusd o Inopector ol FPoldice,

of Proposvedl adoptive parents with regsrd to

Ui

S P
VIR

dren oan TLON a8 o L0, 2000

p.‘

o1 /%, Hyderabad
Marked poction ia 091 Dpod 00 S0 oamons al B, s
Certificate iscsued by MRT daidabad with roogavd to EBalaiah &

o108 w8 i b i .
s W L GGUR Dot

Cwrbifieate 1gdaedl by MED Saidabad with regard Lo Panrcal &
Fis wifs Nesla .
gviginal religquishment dseds in cespest of unwsdded mother

S Chokani

BRriginal relingulghuent

Masru

SHriginal relinquishment
Sridevi

ke

aa0 in rtegnect of Falie and his Wwife

fende

deed in respect of Jagganna & his wife

Qriginal relinguishment deed in regpoct of Laxmaian & his wife
V1mdld
‘r %nal relinguishment deed in resgpect of unwedded mother



Fx.ﬁ 44 Criginal relinguishment deed wn respect of Toya & hig wif&‘Dev

Ex. P9y Qriginal relinquishment deed in respect of Kotaialb & hig wife
Mayani

P.9% Original relinquishment deed in respect of Rajasekhar and his

wife Bhagyalaxmi

Ex.P.97 Orgainal relinguishment dend in respect of Ramulu and his wife
Fheant i

Ex.P.95 Xerng copy of yelinguidbment dead i respecl of Ramulu and his
wife Buji

Ex.P.99 Larox copy of the Relloguighuent deed o 1espect of
LBiological parcobs Mallaral, and iis wife Sourd

Ex.F. 100 Tarox capy of the Belinguishient deed o pespecl of
Chandu and hig wife Jomati

Ex.P. 10 Lervog copy of the FEelingulshient deed 1o tespecl of
Frighng and hiy wifa Bupivas

SV S K1 VS Iwrox copy ol the Belinquishireul deed In respect of
Tivupathi and hiz wife Buchi _

Ex.P.1073 Lapox copy of the Eelingulslosent deed in pespect oy
Thiaria and his wife Kasali

Ex.P. 104 Ierey copy of the Relinguishuent deed in respect of
Baliva and hisc wife B mwns

Ex.P.10% Zegon copy of the Eolinguishment deed in respect of
Fashava and hig wife Darnd
[ NI reron copy of the Reliigjuisbiment deed in ragpect of
MTwadiied mother Mooy
[ S U Twrey copy of the Helinguishaen! deed o ragspect of

mnweddodd mother Bzthar

Ex.b.108 Tarox copy of the RBelinguizhment deed in cvespoct of
hangaizh and hils wifo Laxai

Ex.P. 149 Laares capy of bhe ¥eliagaugizliment deed Ly rsspect of
Onwedded wmothar Srilatha

sx. P LL0 Griaiual Relisguiglmenl deed o tespesol of
Pantil and hisg wife Hoals

Fx.P.111 Criglnal Rellinguishmonl deed o respect of

' Favi and his wife Shara:1a

Ex.P. 112 Griainal BEelinguizhasnt deod in tesp=obl of
unwerddad motlior Hazaa

Fa.P. 112 Trdginal Relinguishment deed in tespect of
Lashkar and iz wife Hikki

Ex.P.114 Criginal Kelluyuishment deed bt vsgpect of
Furya and hieg wife Jurthi

Ex.P.L1% Crdainal Relinguishwsnt deed 1o respect of

unwaddad mother Janaki

Criginal Rellinquishmwent daed an tsspect of

Hariva and big wife Laxmi

Ex. P, 117 Kepos copy of the Bolinguistmuent Jdaod in gexpoct of
vnwedded mether Satala

Ex.P. 116

Ex.pP.112 Zarcx copy of the Rolinguistuwent Jdoad in pespact of
Harl and hig wide Jamak

kv ¥ {19 lerwx copy of the Reliaquilclient Jdead ln respect of

Falaiah and hiz wife Jumst:
Fa. P 1206 “criginal Relinquishment deed (o respect of

idepa and hig wife Sakhi

Ex.p. 121 Coriginal Relinguizhment desd in pespect of

Ramu and his wife Val:
Ex . b.122 Driainal Rﬁlinquiﬁhmuut dead ju rezpeclt of
Laxiean and iz wife Lot
Criginal Felinguishment deed in tespoct of
- HMuniva and hisz wife Mouika
Trdainal Helinguizhment deod i respect of
L cbakya amd Dhiis wife Jusuu '
CERROL2h ~f“ziqinal Eellnquishmanr dad in rasgpect of
R v’rn.\gvd‘dnd mother Zaali
A C Y Lginal Rslinguistmiont dead 1n cespeot of
shaxwaiab and his wife Howmall
Coridgingl Relinguishmont dead in ragpact of
~Rakaya and bis wife Kamali . L.
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’ Ex.F.129 driginal Kelinguishment deed in reapect of
Hiarma and his wile Sulucalidana

¥x. P, 130 Orlginal Relinguishment deed in respect of
Hariva and his witfe Fawall
Bx . F.101 Fwrox copy of Lhe Relingquishwent deed in respeact of
Panthula and hig wilde Mangl
Ex.P.132 Ferox copy of the Relinquishment deed in respect of
Areanu and his wife Chinni
Ex.P.133 Zerox copy of the Relinquishment desed in respect of
Bhaxkar and hig witfe Heera Bail
Ex.F.134 Xerox copy of the Relinquiohment deed in respect of
Kasuna and his wife Shanti
Ex.P.135 Xerox ceopy of the Relinguishwent deed in respsct of
Unwedded mother BHaii
Ex.P.136 Yerox copy of the Relinquiishment deed in respect of
Chandru and his wife FKaika
Ex F.137 Zarox copy of the Relinguishment deed in respect of
; Rana and his wife Hamsgti ,
Bx.F. 158 erox copy of the kelinqguishment deed in respect of
Bandari and hiag wife FKomall
Ex.P 134 Ewroz copy of the Relinguishment deed in respect of
Bicha and his wife Bodl :
Ex.P 140 LZeras copy of the Relinguizhment deed in reapect of
Venkaobash and bis wife Swaetha
Ex.P.141 Xarox copy of the Relipguishment deed in respect of
Mani and hig wife Valu
n. P14z Zerez copy of the Kelinguiszhment deed in rezpect of
fadda and his wife Buiji
Ex. P 143 rrron capy of the Relinguishsent deed in raespect of
Sangra amdl hisg Wife Shantlt
Ex . P.144 Rerox copv of the Relinquishwent deed in respest of
Zaky and his wife Hopt
EX.9P. 145 forox copy of the Relinguishment deed in respect of
Ramulu and Wiy wife Jona
Ex.P.14% Aerox copy of the Felinguiszshment deed in respect of
i damala and his wife Cancy
Ex.P.147 Criginal Relinguishment deed in respact of
Patula and bis wife Dol
Ex . P 143 S Reson copy of the Telingutshmwent Jeed in reapect of
Havavath Buadralab and bie ~i{e Zomili
Ex. b 140 Retax copy of the Relinquishment deed in respect of
unwedded mother Kamalamma
5L P L1500 Criginal kelinguishment deed in respect of
Gueny and his wife Rangamma of Babv Tanisha
ox F.154 Griginal Kelinquizlment deed in respect of

upeseddod mother Vijava o Gaby Diya
Ex . P.1%2 . % Oriainal Relingquistment desd in respact of
unwadded wothar Chanchu Laxami

Ex . F.153 Zerox copy of the Relinguishment deed 1in respect of
unweddsd mother Bhauu of baby Hasina
k. FP.154 Arioinal Belinquishment deed in vespact of
vt uhwedded mother Varalaxei o7 baby Evelian
Ex.P.15% Yerex copy of the ¥Falinguishment dsed in regpect of
Gopya and bls wife Chaya of baby Martha
Ex . P 1% derox copy of wcertificate of recounition
Ex.#».1%7 erox copy of teleagram by JARE to TLCOH. Hyd
*oPL15E Covering letter in rezpect of Ex.P.1%6 and Ex.P.157
Ex.P.15% Statement of Lhe Wo.of ohildreon 9iven in adoption
‘ fraom 1998 to 2001
SEX . P.1BO . Covaring letter in respect of Bx.0.1%2
2o BELPLL6Y . - Information furnished by Weolfare Department
2 -iEx.P:L621y~ ~Covering letter in yeapect of By.b.1od
o ERLPUL6] © Memo which woz filed alona with Ex.F.89 to P.109
. rf!E%fE@1§4gﬂ“r':H&m0 which waz filed alona with Ex 0,110 to 119

/ e which waz filed alono with Ex.P.120 to 146
S Qriainal Relinquishment deod in vaspect of hicloyical
C parents of haby Maritha
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[ O N T Hoerox copy-of Belinguishwant desd in resoect of Babies Ramu and
Ravindra. '

Ex.P.145 Aarox anry of Bslingtashuent deed i raspsct of Baby Raiesvi (Z
Shests)

Ex.P.Llu% Teron oopy of Felingquishienl Gesd jn respect of baby Ragini

Ex.P.17¢C ferorn copy of relipguisbment deed in respect of Labies Jantoshi

T Iﬂ.}ﬂﬁéﬂr :

Zervox copy of Relinguishment deed in vespect of baby Haemratha

Crvaginal Tedivopdshusnt desd iy tertect of haby Christina

. rerox copy of Belinqguishmont Jﬁbdb l“ regpect of Babiess Vennela

o ! Dallas. Anugha and Raftna : )
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Ex.P.L78 |
Ex.F. 177 copy of requisition issuad by PW.TA e Bl dsted 17,4, 2662
Ex.P.178 Heply aiven by Al to PW.73 in respect of EX.P.177 dt.20.4.02
Bx.e. 1772 Reply ta lattepr dr  § % 02 addiessod Lo PW.T3 by AL alongwith
xarox copy of Bules and Hegulation:z and Minutes dU.28.5.96
Orewnely ' .
an davines giuan of AQAY LGP, CID racorvad by PW, 73
RS Yeron copy of Meno dusuad by Addl RGP AID. At 1204002
OB S I Zorbon copy of Raguisitioo given by PW.74 to AL At. 14.6.02
NN S I Covay g 1ot tor 1omued hv M 4o PW 74 dbt. 15.6.02
BxLF Dapy of Mamo cagum ok Amanciabion atlsated by Al and A3
B o Ariasfad cony of MHipulen atbtested by 23 )

Rltteeted copy of liet of mearbers of Goveruing body
Cope o7 Reguisibion given by TWOT e TLEH . 3.7.062
Li' of Faployees furnishad by TL0W. a6, 9.7, 02
Teaiaveresd Fanily Fedist ey '
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£} Fevister of Registration of nee Adopl ive Povenis

-
X

M
+

Kh

.

B hae Bias BEas |

3 e g
TP IR
o
s

'
'
-3

P
Rx.p, 1372 Yarex copy of Showcause npotice dt.20.6. 2001
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cox copy of Office order db 0 Z1.1.20023
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ook Envay omade by FWoL oo YWNL010.01 in Visiltiorns Boosic of TLOH.
R Signature ot birector of Wowen Devslopmant and Child ¥=lifare
L Hedeeabed ou 07 of Counter filed in OP Gndlﬂ‘ Lefore
Famlly Tourt ‘
warson ocoby ol pobioe 1ssuad by OCARA to PLOH. dt. f LHLal
verex covy of RHeplv opetiae Ysausd e TLOH e Rolnl 3 dr. 14,5001
L Myl shanly L1 Lol Tr oo utataensnt of PWLT
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